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sight hadb~en delivered by CHAMBERS to Soviet agents' in Ne'\'l York-durfnghis 
,service 'in the undergroimd .and on one occasion he had taken a money bel t, 
containing $lO~OOO, from New Yo~k City to San Francisco for the purpose of 
'financing , West Co~st spy'opera~ions. Reference was also made in the arti~les 
to tour 'costly rugs delivered as g~ft~.to four of the principal sources of, , 
info~tion in Washington, DaCo ' • 

Qn th~' afternoon ' of December 31" 1948, subject CHAMBERS was inter­
viewed by Mro RAY WHEARTY'of the Department and the writer in the office,of 
Mr. WHEARTY .concerning the substance of his 'statements as'reported above. 
Mr~ 'CHAMBERS observed that while a great deal of the in:formation supplied 

'by him to comini ~te~ members at his farm on Decembex' 29? 1948,. cons,ti tuted 
information which was new to the committee, only a small portimn would be 
~ew to this Bureau in view'of the several interviews· with him by special, 
agents and his lengthy testimony'before' th~ Federal Grand Jury ,in New York. 
He readily agreed to repeat the substance of his ,statements to th~ committee 
to·the best of his recollection ,and this information is set forth hereafter 
in full and at the risk of some repBt.i>tion as the ,\Vriter is not in posse$sion 
of all ,prior interviews ~nd of course the testimony before the Grand Jury • 

. ~') , . \:1~~:'<. ~ . CHAMBERS related that in 1932 shorUy after he entered t~'und~r'-
t::3',~ , . grouug. he was introduced into an espionage a.pparatus hea1.edJ;v[ one/ :.RICH,' .' 

~,~liasltAJ.3§R~ both .pseudonyms, which was operating wi thin the~E!E..m~;, ~ur.g 
,J' ~e:r.i.q~p. St,~amsnip L_in~o·' ULRICfI was a Russian who. he recalled had operated 

L 

as',a'partisan ,in' Crim~a and iVhanhe described as about. 50' years, . 5'96",\1 150 , ' 
pounds'~ short, .wiry, nervous, and possessing a monkeyish fac~o CIf1U~RS 
fi~ured he served,as liaiso~,man bet¥reen , th~, individ~al~' handling the written 
material and ULRI~H~ .. 11e advised the group included ,one J.:JNRY.Il: a German who me 
the y'e~sel$, an~ARLIE.9 a Russian Jew, fo;cmer ta~9:'dri 'er 'Who was supposed 
to be' related to 'a high Russian offiGia,l.ll possibl~MOLOTOV() He ~tated, 
CHARLIE,usually delivered the data to HElIJ'RY, who w~~d bring. the mater.ial to' 
CHAMBERS and he woUld pass :j. tOIl. . ' 

CffAMBERS related that two methods, were used' :to' 'transmit: messages 
in this apparatus, 'one by'use of invisible'ink written in Russian script 
betwe'en ·t~e lines of an innocuous letter typ~d in German. CHAMBERS wh9 read 
German s~id the Germaq le~ters with sec~~.~iting always' oonta~ne~ the same 

'general form a~d content and were signe~~uT~ He advised he never learned 
, .the content of t~e secx:et ,w~ ting as he ld~d 'not read or speak Russiano : 

. . 
" Cm...MBERS 'advised the other. meth6d.ll' often used simul tane,ously 'Wi th 

the secret writing, involved the use of 'microfilm which he described as to : 
size (35 mm,f11~)o He stated these ,microfilm prints would be transmitted 
in t~e back of ' a small hand mirror, such as could be pur.chased at five 'and 
dime storeso As many ~s,eight or more would be placed between 'the'glass and 
metal bac'l\S of these, mirrors and carried on and off ship, in tpe po,ckets 'of 
seamen without a '::.t.racting any inquiries. CHAMBERS advised these 'microfilms . . 
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were also in Russian 'and' he never learned. the contents of it;lstructions. or 
messages but knew this was a oommunications channel for an espionage 
organiza tiona 

CHAMBERS advised that this early organizatio~ utilized three ,places 
as ·oper.a'!i:i,ng headquarters in .New.York eity. He stated the . first place was 
located on Gay Street in Greemvich Village.· 

'. ~" 

. . qH..t\Ml3ERS. s.iad tqe second place used by the ~l~ng Vias an apartment 1 
off 5th ~~enue lfes~ in the lower 50°5 ~ented by PA~~LEVlNE Whose husband 

,UV.cL W(?-.s ~~~IN1j!... He reoalled tha t H.~y LEVINE .had' a bro. th6r.=in~~1~\V by 
~~"'-nani.e of SAM,.~CHOYET . who worked. as assis:ta.nt foreman at the Daily Worker 

and was· a printer by trade who had worked in Paris and Japan for the under- . 
ground and later had be.en sent to Mukden in 1937 on which trip his daughter, 
~f~~~og~panied him. He described AZIA ~eHOYET as .a baoteriologist I 
who w~-'eC:{-q~Jtl:jd-s;t, Hllnter Col16ge~ tlew ~E~ (hty • . CfIA.MBERS stated he'may' 
hav~ learnE:!dabout SCHOYET from Dr. PH.ILI-P/~SENBLIET.9 mentioned here~nafte.r. 

The third pl~oe was 'an apartmeht 10c;at6d' in Br~~lyn~ approrlmatSlY- ) . 
one mile f;r,~ Brovmsvi.lle, which was the apartmen t of C?n'e,'NMmR who was an 
employee of,~ucible St.eel~ Har.:d.s.oI4-Ji~~LJ~rs~yo CHAMBERS recalled th8:t in 
1937. a seourity agency of the go~ernlrent had made inquiry'a~~e Cruoible 
pla.nt indicating T.UmR was suspected of, passing plans of this ste:el c.ompany 
to' a foreign government. -He stated tbereaf"t9:' TAMeR tilli:sappeane~ and he 
learned from J~ETEHS tha.t he had gone .to Boston;· then to. aanada~~d; on' to' .\ 
Russia. C~AMBERS·.stat.ed 'TA..\1ER bad. tvio qr t.1-11:·~e brothers, one HARLw,.~~R who 
,was a printer at the Daily Worker in 'New York; apd anoiher~ he recaiJ:ed, was 
employed. in .th~ateI'\vo:rks system at Oradel1 9 New ~ersey •. He stated 'all,wer-a 

'. ~nvolved ,to some extent in. the undargroundo . . 

.'... '. CHAMBERS recalled that there was a. RUssia.n type'\vrit~r locat~'d.:at· the : ., 
, Gay Street addres:3'; He stated that Unsub CHARLIE' would enlarge the ·m;icro.- . . . 
. film messages at the Gay. Street apartment and would ~lso prepare return 
messages in' the same. way. H~ issumed incoming massages contained instruc1!ions' 
and outgoing messages 'contained information and replies.' With ref~l'ence.to 
til,e· 'seoret tnk messages CHAMBERS sta.ted he.9 ,hillJ!3elf, often developed. the s!3cret . 
wr~ting.9 using.pqtassiQ~ pel'manganate to develop the writing which would'apM , 

, . pear in reddish brown betVfe~n the typed German 1ineso' '. As indica,ted. he was ' . 
unable to 'tra:nslate the seoret writing. . ' . 

.. ~ . In connecti~l~ 'With the' 'ring .mentioned." CHAMBERS. said one VALENTI'NE_ , 
, ~N', 'a~ias "'IiE~~- and _~All" who came'to the 'Uni ted States, annoul'ic~ecf~that 

e would head The apparatus of ULRICH" He, state<;i ~KIN was not a' Communist ,. 
Paro/member ·b.ut a le~t socialist reyolutionary ~ CHAMBERS {i~vised that after 
HITLER came into power in Germany the espionage ring o.n th~amburg American· . 

,.> line was broken up and the various charac~ers mentioned herein had disappe'ared, . 
~ some presumably returning. to Russia. . " ./ 

lv'~\ .. .. .. . -3- Kisseloff-72S9 .~. 
\, 

IL.u 



.. .. . . " , • 

WFO 74-94 ' " 
.".­

Cf4Q1BERS'rec,alled .u .his ear]'ies.t-exP-erienQ<3 in th/})oViet under-
ground; ~~.QH..'U1aAJ.Dtrod~ai£)iiliu.o;QU~LJ~SHERgAN ,"alias ,ARTHUR, 

'~ and w:.KE'~' who had been a well known ~.!3n P~:r..~t_inember on the W~ Coast 
~d 'had eIl'tered espionage ~ctivi ties a,nd _subseqlJ.~I.1tly_r,e;tJlt:neQ.....t,o-tb..e op_en ' 
Party in Galiforn~a, as reJ,.ated "hereaftero lie mentiGne.4/s~~ haa-~~~~ 
i~ the D~ily W~rker under , the' nania 6f' R~ER~~CHEpio~--' , ' ·,· ' '~~,- ~ , " 

I He ' further made refarene'a to Dr,. PHIJ.JIP Rt>sENBLIET wliOin he described , 
as an impo:rtant: a~d talkative character whom CHAMBERS has previously dis- , 
cussed at length in interviews with, Bureau Agents; CHAMBERS stat!3d he be'- , 
li"eved Unsub utRrCH' had referred him' te Dr. ROSENBLIET for certain dental ,work . 

, but thought the main object,ive Vias ,to afford Dro ROsENBLIET the opp~rtunity ," 
to: look CHA11BER$ over carefully 0 he mentioned. tha. t Dr 0 ROSENBLIE~ "had many , , 
stririgf3 in,his hand li and be1i~vad his dental offica Vias a clearing ·l)ouse for 
und~rgroun.d operations o He again made mention of ROSENBtIE~9 .s brother,-in-law, . 

' Dr~REENBuRG, who was located in .the 70vs, New York City. CHAMBERS sta-t~.d ' 
tha t ROSENBLIET had gone to ~urop~ at , some subsequent date and that he had , ' 
heard later. that 'he oPerated th~ast-West Trading Gompany. somewhere in ' 
Europe 0 ' " ' 

. : During the .30 ~ s CHAMBERS ' had c onsiderab1e 'cGB~c t with pr. R0SENBLIE,T 
and in 19.35 this'individual introduced CH..~ERS to ' onef~.l.LL~ ~om he described 
as a~ important, foreign , trained, espionage agent whos'e primary 'func,t1on, he 
fel t, was to organize neW underground 'apparatus in various countries." He 
described BILL as age 50, 6 9 , 160 pounds, straight slender build, straight 
mouth ,with a lipless app'eara,nce:.'Isqu:i,.nty eyes, of FinniSh or ES,toniah na:tiona1ity 

, ,and who haq. been a Soviet , agent in Shanghai." aGcording to BORI~YKOY .. · CflAMBERS 
, s~ted that Unsub lULL up~m appearance in Ne'Y York h~,{lll:ihted ,CHAMBERS to go 

to London' as a Soviet C!-gent ana had tUnled- over MAXIM,~EBER., p~:~es9nt1y 10c,atedj_ ' 
,at ~45 5th'Avenue~ New York Oity"to ,CHAMBERS for. this a~signmento LIEBER , 
,was an open: Party roamer at the ,time and 1,n view of the plans 'for his parti- , f 
cipati6n ,in th~ underground he ,was ;vithdrawnfrom. the open Par ty'. , ,CaAMBERS. '. ~ 

", stated' ~at th:i,.s ' plan di~ ,not materialize,o . " 

. , He ' stated ~t about the s,am~ time 'BILL was e~gag~d: in' ~sta~~g ' r' 
',an unde~ground 'org'anization in Tokyo, Japan, arid that JOHN SHE,IUM:~as desigIia~d 
to htaad this networko He' stated after the English plan was abandoned, BILL '. 
decideq to use MAXIM' LIESER 'in To~o and SHERMAN and ~ER Were ,brought ~ 
tog~th~ro As a front for thta'operations'in Tokyo, the , __ er.ican ~eat~re Sjrndi- . 
c.a.t.e.." a news agency, was es tablished and a d~posi t in~{ .s ,of pe:rhaps . ..., 
$+9:.'1909. furnish~d by, Unsub BILL was made by MAXIM LIEB~R.. ,CHAMBERS state~ that, \ 

~Jo~E~S secured a birth certifica,te for JOHN. SHEfiMA n' the J;l,ame of CHARLES \ 
~~~ . a deceased person~ and in this ,manner SHEm~ secured a passport and ) 

proceeded to T~kyo. In' connec .~/(m wit~ SHERMAN,fs pr.aparati<;>ns·, he 'r:membered I ., 
SHEBMA~ was eager to. meet AG11E~ME1;>LEY 'and CHAMBERS arrangea ,a meetlng for r--
_him~elf with: SMEDLE¥ through J~. PETERS for the purpose' of introducing SMEDLEY \ 
to SHERMAN'. C~ERS has mentio,ned this mee,ting wi th SMEDLEY on a previous ', \ 
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.. occasiqn and he again observed that AGNES SMEDLEY was, s~omewhat ~ool'toward, " 
...:\ ~m anq, dj,sappoi~ted ' as she thought she was meeting wi.ta.~w~s (GERH/ARD 
('N!il.SLmt).. ' , -- -

..:;."", ~ . . - . . .... 
, , 

. CHAMBERS re+ated that in his operations in Japan JOHN,SHERMAN hadi 
desired th~ assistance of a ~apanese-American for obvious ' r~a~ons and the 
Communist Party undergro~~_ had" been able to furnish him with such an in­
dividual ',in the person o~'NIDEO~ODA, a: promising young 'muralist and pupil ' 
of DIEGO}t~VERA. NODA was the nephew of a Japanese ni:i.ni~ tar and well ::3 ~ 
qualified for the, assignment Wi th SHERMAl~ •. GIWmERS said in early 1936 ~j.' , 
SHERMAN and NODA went to J~pan and operated for a time. Sometime thereafter,. ~ 

,he advised, UNSUB BILL excitedly advised the members or the group, that an 
arrest had been made in Japan and the New Yor~ front must be dis~olved 
immediately.. He stated that the money deposited 'at the' Chemical National 
Bank was wi thdra;nl'~ letterheads, of th~ A,illsrican Feature Syndi~ate destroyed, 
and the office "abandonedo ,CHAYJ3ERS.advised that it was subsequently lea,rned 
that the arrests had not oocurred./6nd the information was a false a1arm~ , ~ 
Nevertheless JOHN SHEmtij\.N a~d e11t\ returned , to the United States and . SHERlIAN 
was ' Bent on to Moscow for re ons not knOi"ffi 'to C"tIAMBERSo He stated that in ' 
the spri.ng of ~~~ti~' again r~turned to the United States., While in 
Mosco~,[ QHAMB~':1:ea'rne ,.:>HEBMAJlI had contacted a Colonel~BITSKY.9 nepJ:1ew o~ 
MOISH~URITSKY, but CllAJ4BERS did not know whether he was in the Red Army . 

. Intel11gence or NKVDb He advised upon his return to this country SHERYAN 
. received instruotions to set up the apparatus in England and to take HIDEO 
'NODA "'iIlth him 0 ' Irrnnediately after arrival in New ;{ork from RZuSSia , SHERNAN 
met with CHAMBERS at the apar:tment of MAXIM LIEBERo . ' 

. . . . 
'.Upon leaving the' apartment Vii th CHAMBERS,lI ~HERMluWgrabJ!r.ed qHAMBERS 

by the arm ?TId stated intensely that he would nev~r again work for , those 
,murderers .. , lie told CHAMBERa be....JrE.l!ieLt.(U~z.:~ak ,,§..~, t~.s...tad....CHA:MBERS-t0 
take a letter tq BORIS BYKOV Who had replaced BILL by this time; indica~ng' 
he desired t.o break ,and wan'~d to keep the funds, several t~ousand dollars, 
which he had in his possessiono" _SHJ.~HMMLind;L.~.te,d,..he_"i'@n.t.\3JLw.:.x.e,tlJ~t.9 ___ _ 
-t;.he open Party in Cal~fornia. In this connection CHAMBERS stated. that 
~-oiihe~e abie to do this' and ,seemed capable of · 
~ationalizing ' the absurd inconsistencies involved. For his part~ he stated, 
that the Communist Party and the Soviet underground were so inter-related. 
as 'to be identical 'wi tho each'othero He observed that the only approach 
to ccmbattiDg Soviet espionage must begin with outla\ving the open Communist 
Partyo 

CHAMBERS stated that he did deliv.er the message, a letter, for 
SffERMAN ,to BORIS BY~OV who was grea. tJ.y upseto He sta. ted, hmvever, that / 

. several d.?-ys therea;t'ter 13YKOV agr'eed to SHEBM~'s proposi tion that SHERNAN"" 
return tq CalifQrnia 1?u~ b~fore doing so he wanted to interview SHEmAAN, 
Which the latter refusedo CHAJ(.BERS stated SHERMAN asked him ,for one day's 
'lead on the Russians and CHAMBERS stated he granted this to SHERMAN. He. ' // 
advised this VlC3:S the ':i.asQe saw of JOHN SHERMAN but he 'heard later SH~V 

. h~d .gone to Los Angeles, rejoinec;i 'the Party, and was l?eing .watched. As an 
after-thought' CHAMBERS recalled that SHERMAN had .won the YMCA 'handball 
championship while· in Japano ' 

~5- . Kisseloff-7291 



, 
" 

" 
, , . ,,' 
VWO 74-94 

, Concerning ,HIDEO NODA~ CHAMBERS recalled that NODA. originally carne 
~rom'the ' West Coast ,to Nffiv 'York Citywnere he was apparently recruited for 
the assignment in Japan. He advised after the false alarm which broughtrabout 
the dissolution of th? network in TokyQ~ NODA. had returned to the United States. 
CHAMBERS stated he mat wi th NODA upon instructions of BORIS BYKOV and told 

' NODft,., to proceed to France and "go to a certain hotel at A..'ltibes ,or Marseilles, " 
CHAMBERS could not recall 'which town, and there wait until he was contacted. -
He stated about, the end of 1937 OJ:' 1938 NODA "returned to the Unfted states " 
and CHAMBERS' was' inst.I"'llcted to send NOD! to a Brooklyn address 7 not now re-, 
~alled, 'which was a drug store or soda fountain" He stated that was the last 
he saw of NODA but sometime later~ perhaps 1938, he read ~ obituary in the 
newsPapers to the e.ffect that NODA ha.d dj.ad of a hear't attack in Tokyo, Japan. 
GHA1ffiERS described NODA as 'being in the middle 20vs, short; slender, Oriep.tal, 
United States citizen, and rather wl~ll known as a pi'omising young muralist., -

Through.out'the inten'ievT CHAlmERS constantly referred to J .. PE~RS,, ­
mentioning PETERSv role in making contacts and supplying and :i;ntroducing 
individuals int.o the tmdergrou,nd apparatus. Hs stated that PETERS ,had an 
operation and, organization i~ Ne'f York City for the purpose of correlating ' 
birth and deathcertificatedata for use of the "underground in obtaining 
.fictitious passpqrts. ,He also ":r~aall's' that PETERS was very proud of a setup ' 

, involving, the office of an alderman in New York City and i'b was his recollec­
tion that at that time ald€ll,'mF,lll posf!6ssed a:uthori ty" to issue passports 0 ".He 
made reference to the RIC"d~l1.EUBENS ,~~BE~TSON <?ase which 'made headlines 
during the'lGlite 30 9 5,9 statlfig that tha~ portion of the apparatus was more 
or less exposed during the investigation of that celebrated caseo CHAMBERS 

'mentioned that Unsub BILL was acqu.a.i1ited " \'1:tt.~ RIC~ARD REUBEl'fS :;md 9o1so ,re­
called tha'/j when TAMER departed the cou.ntry arid wanted 'to /jj~rld hia furniture 
to Moscow,9 C~E~ introd,uc.ad TAMER ',to ~UBENS v;ho was supposed '" to help ~iril. 

, ' 'Referring again ¥> BORIS BYKOV,9 ~'\IlBERS stated that he had' ar-
, 'rived ip the United States during the latter paTt of 1936 and rema~ned until 

, \ ' early l.938~ , He believed t~lat BYKOV had been tTa.il1ed by' NKVD ~ecause of his , 
0, , precise methods ,of ,operation and the minute queationing ,which "BYKOV, dido 

He stated he may possibly have been serving "Re,d Army Intelligence, 'at the' time 
he 'was in this' country. He mentioned that J,,;pETERS had introduced him to, ' 

" BORIS BYKOV 0 For purposes ,of future identi,fica tion 'CHAMBERS adv:i,sed BJ'KOV , 
h?-d lMt and been~,~en by the following " individuals:: , ~~ single occasion by 
ALGER"HISS, HENRl.iW0LLINS, Ho JULIA.N\WADLEIGH, VINCE~sG{tENO, I-IA,R..llY. .DEXTER 
'~1$ and ~EORG~LVERMANo , He sta~a- that MAXIM LIEBER and F~X'\tNstE"RMAN 
al~o knew him and Jo. PETERS and nsub ,KEI'IH 'flere well ~qUainted I'Ii th BYKOV,; 
He also ga~hElred ~r~m conva ibri~ ,. ,at~IAS~KOV ano; 'AZIIDV must have , 
been acqua~nt6d " ~th BYKOV" ' 
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, , With refe-rence to Unsub KEITHli CHAMBERS ,stated he now' has a vague 
, rec ol1ec ti on that KE"L TH isreal name may have beeZf~CR.A.l$. He stated tha t , 

KEITH was connected "Wi th JOHN SHERMAN m,o, he be11'tves, may have brought 
KEI'lli into ,the apparatus when SHERMAN was qii the' ''ilest a,oast. In apy event 

~., KEITH was the contact betvlean certain individuals, namely SVIASNIKOV and 
'.. AZlMOV and BORIS 'BYKOV.. . ' 

, . :~ It is noted in referenced teletype from, the Los Angeles Division 
..... '\ of ·December 31, 19-.1$, that, 11ORRIS,\AzI1.QOW~ undoubtedly identical ~ th- Unsub , } "'I AZIMOV s has stated that shortly ' a'd.er he began' employment in 1936 :with r .~ ~~negie Illinois Steel aomp~y, he '''ITaS contacted in Chicago by an :i.(l~2:~dual, 
~ ;'~ose la~t ,name may 'have beenlJ.!REEN, and whose ' first name was perhap~TEo 
~ He stated further that. he had praviousl;y met this individual GREEN casually . 
'~\I:) in ~erkeiey ~ CalifQrnia,·, and' b,eliaved the acquaintance had 'deve~oped, through' . 
~ th.~~ndustt'ial In~orm.e.tl,on E:r.chat;lge Societ~ iri Berkeley. ' , . 

In explaining the news it.em concerning, the $10,000 \'~nj,ch CHAMBERS 
allegedly c·arried to San Francisoo, CHAMBEHS made furfuer reference to 

, KEITEL. ,He advised that in 1935 U··'11 ".!·~l , n ~n·:'I .}~f' t S.;.).t !: . .:._,j G:~ !,· t. .. hiliL ~.j 
San ,FI'ancisG'O wi tb. a. money bal t for the use of unknown individuals on the 
Vle~t Coasto He '''laS not entrusted ,'lith the purposes for mlich the J.!l.9ney was 

, transmitted,o', CHAMBERS regist~red ,at 'the Golden Gate YMCA, as LLOXP'VCANTVIE4_ 
and by pre-arrangement was contacted· by' h'EITH whom he then met as PETE;" -

, SubsequantlyKEITH or PETE introduced him to an elderly Jeidsb ~~_named ' 
~OLKOFF!> :who was known as the "old mati' an~ was, connected with . th~~~,,::.PaC:i,:tic 
, Trade Uni£ln, .Se,cretariat. CHAMBERS 'r-as not certain whether he delJ:vered th'e 

money belt to ' KEIT"rl or VOLKOFF but believed it was probably the latter~ He' 
'mentioned he understood the Pan":'Pacific Trad,e Union Sec: ra tar$a t ' was t,hen 
operating a courier system to Japan a~d he as~umed the money was for 'under­
gr<?unq purposeso' He &t.at.sd he did not know the amount of 'money car~ied in, 
the bE?lt which hs ' q.escribed as' a gray, rubberized money belt with compart­
ments which he wore around 'h:i,s waist next to his skino He stated -Qhe news 
i tern' appar~r'ltly had reflected an' e'stimate made, casually by him :to ~he com- ' 

"mittee to the effect that they would not have sent him to the West Coast . 
. ' With less than the swn of $lO~OOO~ , 

. ,'" CHAMBERS mentioned ilia~, it was a. year or so later that BORIS BYKOV 
ihtroduced KE;I:jI-I to himo In r~t..~rring to ihe operations on the 'West Coast · 
CHAMBE~me.ntioned ,one, HARRlSON)\Q:EORGE~ a"brother~in=law of EAR~~ROwP~;' '. 

, Reference i~ made t~ Pages 14 to 16 of the report ot; Special 
Agent MAURICE ~. TAYLOR~ dated January 3, 1949~ concerning &1 indi~idual 
submitted as a possible suspect of Unsub KEITH. , In vi~w of. the further 
inf9rmat~0'n submitt~d by CflAMBERS contained in ' t,his report it appears ' 
doubtful that the individual NA'IHANIEL S(.'~I'ffi could be ' identical with 
Unsub 'KEITij as NATHAl\.lJ:E1 So 'KEI'lH was 'emplQtyed by the Wall Street Journal, 
NeVI .Y<;>rk City, . ~rom July 1929 to' De.ceJiiber 19380 ' ' 
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- ,CliMmERS again,'dj.scmssed the 'original undergroUnd,. group organized 
by ~OLD~'WAl?E among government e~ployees in WashingtonJ/ DoCo, in the early 

, 1930" sJ/ mentioning that the -pri~ry oqjecti",e in the beginning was to ' 
place Communists iI+ impor·ta.nt posts where they had opportunity f.or advance- , 
ment in order to formulate~ influence policy along lines sympathetic to 

~
o unist intere 'ts o -Re ag n mentioned this grOup as incl:u~ng among ' . ' 

',.~ ~ 0 ersJ/- ALGE~. DOPJ.1P.'lmS, ~ .HEN~Y COLLIN~JI JOHN\ABT, CHARLE~~) ~Q~ 
'_ ,~LO~ NA " .'ITTT. anc1.LE1N.i ESSMAN.. CHAMBERS ad~ised that up.to 1929 fairly 

heavy sUQsidies had 'been sent to the United States ComIllllnist farty by Soviet 
Rus~ia ' but vdth the advent of the five year plans much of this aid ,had been , 
cut off. He stated about 1935 J ... PETERS conc,,!::"ved the i4ea of organizing , 

, undergro~ld 'groups ' and furnishing information to the Soviet i~tellig~nce 
'services in exchange for money , contributions 0 He related that the parallels 

, were planned in a oonferenoe which he ~nd PETERS had wi~h HAROLD WARE .. ' 

Concerning early operations, he :recalle~ that about 1935 'AlGER 
HISS ' had furnished hi m with a S9 t of S"tc!. te Department documents which HISS ' 
had' secured' through his employment vm.th the 1ye Oommitteeo' ·(}lAMBERS stated 
he photographed these documents himself m:~h a Leica camera supplied by 
J .. PETERS.: ,He InEmtioned that HISS had been instrurnarital in taking documents 
from the State :Dep~rtment furnished to the ,committee in the usual course of ' 

. ~usiness and obser{sd that'a man by the name of GREENE, a former history 
professor ,at 'Pr,inceton Universi tr who 'was then in the Sta.te Department, had 

'unm ttingly supplied these documen,ts but' subsequently became somewhat ' 
suspic~ous and t.1.e practice wa~tlisC'ontinued. " , ' , " 

" CHAMBERS adVised th , about the same time~ 1935~ ~, , : :qEXTER twHI'lE, v " 
'had been, con~cted, ' through BO I ,COEl' Communist brother of FRlu~~ I I"IOE.. He re­
called WHITE had qel;i..vered the ocuments to BOB COE who in, turn handed them 
-to CHAMBE~ whq photographed them personally an<;i returned them to , COE" He 

, remembered , COE ,was an hour late for -the appointment and CHAMBERS ,stated that 
he wou14 ha"e nothing to do with, anyone so car8le~s in makini(a contact as 
important as tl?-s and' he dro:pped BOB COE permanently., ' 

CHAMBERS also recalled that J~ PETERS had also introduced ' him to 
GEORGE S" ;v'ERMAN at an early date and SILVERMAN in tur.n introduced him to , 
HARRY".D,~ \, HITE "in abou,t,1936" He re~~lled vividly that ~at~ITE 'was 'a 
financi , ~xpert and had evolved a fiscal plan for Soviet Russ~a in ,which ' 
he was gr.eatly interested. :\.:~~AMBEBS advised, that in the summer' of ,19:37, he', 
be;Lieve,~" ~G.E.R & 1;'lll$P.~I..LAf~SS' took CHAMBERS to WEI 'IE 9 ~ summer, ~ome in ' 
New H11mpsnire; to discuss wi 1;h him this monetary plan.' He remembered that 

, they stopped the ' f:t,rst n:ight in ~l'homs.ston~ Connecticut, drove to WHIlEis 
home the follOWing daY3 and returned by Petergrov9 3 New Hampshire , wh~re 
they attended the performance 0'£ a summer stock ,companyo C~MBERS also 
remeinbered that VJHITE~s b:rot.~er from Boston, Massachusetts, was at WHI'IE's 
summer place at the timo' 
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CHAMBERS also made re.fere~ce to a. meeting with DAVID CA1WEtJTER by 
J .. PET§RS in about 1935 or 1936 and his mee~ing with WILLIA¥. W~PIGM1\N~ . 
GEORGE~IGMA.N and' HENRY JULIAN'~ADLEIGH~ as well as the tTlo~~ENO brothers" 
He sta~~ apparently these individuals 'comprised a second gt~up operated~y 
or associated :with ELINOR\NELSON.. He stated ne only learned of NELSON's 
connec tion when HENRY JULiAN WADLEIGH I "testified two weeks ago and advised ' 
he was not well acquainted with ELINOE NELSON but he had met her on one 
occasion as he 'recalled o ' 

Concerning the mention, of ,the~orden QOmO $ight, in tho Times ~erald' 
~~~ws articles, ,CHAMBERS advised that dUl"J.ng the period he contacted VINCEN.T.' 
~'/..l\.RENO. he was a'ware that RENO Vias working on a bomb sight, and in the interview 
( with members of the comIni Uee he may haYe mentioned '~he ,Norden bomb sight 

bu t fel t the nevis ,item mus t hC!-ve qualified as he did not specify tha t RENO 
was working on the Norden bomb ' sight. 

, Regarding' the, four costly rugs delivered as gif,ts t.o f?ur prin<?ipal 
sources of inforwation, CHAl.ffiERS, repeated that the committee members were' 

~ advised that thes~ rug~ were delivered to HARRY D~ VmITE~ AlGER HISS~ AI> GEORG~ 
, \~~MAN and, J.. JULIAN~ADLEIGH<> . 

, ' 

/

< , , CHAMBERS advised. th~t the HOUA. group had questioned him closely ...,.,.__' 
• 'about NOEL)FIELD and about ~URENCE UGGAN.. In this connection he recalled ~ . 

, that ALGER' Hiss had (lonoei ved the idea tna IJOEL FIELD would be a good source 
of information and had made a serious effort to recruit FIELD ,bu~ returned 
to CHAMBERS wi th the s wry that FIELD indica ted he "i'la~ already in a paralleL 
CHAMBERS ,als'o made a: vague recollection that HISS had. related he made an ef~· 
fort to recruit DUGGAltT also ,and returned giving the impression that DUGGAN 
was alr~ady operating. CHAMBERS recalle,d, for '''hat it is worth~ that NOEL 
FIELD was the best friend of LAURENCE DUGGAN and he can not but. believe that 
DUa<;rAN was aware of the activity around ~1imo It is recalled that :when 
DUGGAN was recently interviewed he indtoated he had lived in the same apaI't­
inen t vii th NOEL FIELD for sev~ral years 0 

, , Further conSidering L!URENOE DU~GAN, C!1AMB~S ,recalled that about 
19~7 J .. PETERS had told him that FR~DERICK.YAlIDERBIL~IELD'was operating an 
aPl?ct'i-a.tus in New York which included JOSEPH~ARNES~ 'formerly of- the New ~ork 
Heral~,.Tribune, now co-owner of the New Yorkistar1 and pOSsibly his brother, 
.HOVlA:flq~AR,NES, although CHAMBERS was not oertain about him. He ' mentioned ' 
tha t FRED~IELD and JO~ARNES had swapped wi va s, this only as a m~ t tel' 'of 
interest. I "cHAMBERS stated tha.t this group used an apartment donatdd for the 

.. purpose ,by the mother of FREDERICK , V~ELD, which apartment was, lo'cated. on 
Central Park West~ 'exact address n9t ,availableo QHAM13ERS ad~sed that he 
became aware that DUQGAN and F .. V~'~IEID had been classmates, probably ·at 
Pri,nceton Universi t.v (Harvard, acco~ding to DUGGAN) and, J .. PETERS introduced 
CHAMBERS to F~ VI> ,FIE~ for the purpose of r~cruiting 'DUGG'ANo . He stated ' 

-9~ 
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F .. Va. FIELD proceeded to Washington, DoDo to -see DUGGAN and 'DUGGAN had 
brushed him· off, indicating to FIELD he was already active in an apparatus. 
As a~sul t of these various contacts, ~.ffiERS was definitely of the im­
pre,ss on that DIDGAN v~as'a ,part of or associated'Tlith the apparatus of 
BEDI 'GOMPERZ", ' . - . 

. I : . ' CHAMBERS 'Wa~ questioned .briefly about HAROLD ~~E~, ~hose n~e' 
appeare~'in the GREGORY case. He stated he had met GLASSER on two 'or three 
oecas-ions and these I1Es.tings .had been' arr.anged by J .. PETERS who informed hirg~ 
that GlASSER was a Party .member and could be trusted. The .pu+pose of "jjle .,.­
mee·tings was to make inquiry of GLASSER concerning HARRY Do WHI 'IE , . who', as 
'indica ted elsewhere, was cons.ide;red veri" valuabl'e and irascible and difficult 
to handle. CHAW3ERS j recollection \'las that GLASSER confirmed their knowledge 
of ~IJHI'lE, indicating that \iI'rUTE had never been a Oommunist Party ' ~eniber' but 
had complete sympa+)ly for the Cozmnunist Pexty a.rod its objectives and would 
cooperate fully. Cl-f.AMB~RS stated that GUSSER he,d not been a part of his 
apparatus and he had no knovrledge of undergroun.d ac'tivi tyo He stated he was 
not aware ·that GLASSER was furnishing Al.GER HISS with any information but. 
understood GLt~SSER was a member of an underground cello . This is somenhat at 
variance; with' the information possessed by informant GREGORY who stated that 

~aHAPJS~KRAMER once informed GREeORY that GTjiSSER had'been stolen from the 
~RLQ . group by AInER- HISS.. CHAMBERS' .mentioned he did not knOVl the members . 
of ali the cells represented by his underground informants and advised h.e 
had .. oniy visited one c~ll ilhkh was tho oGG8sion when he went to the home of 

· R~CHARD HOVIELL~~T i~ , A1exandria~ . ~irgil1ia9 re~orted elS6.Vlhe~o 

. . As a sideliight on HISS~' .,C~'viBERS recalled tha·t PRISCILLA HISS had 
been.a very· close fr~end of ~?I~~ACHRACH and had co~tinued to see. her . 
frequently even afte~ baing forb~aden to . do so by the.appar~tuso . 

Following the above interview, .the Wri~er'acGomp~ied CH~ERS 
to the d90r of the Justice B~lilding and during this, period' CHAMBERS made .' 
remaz:ks expressing suspici~ms 'concerning WILLIAM P .. ~MA.RBURY, 'Bal timore p: 
.attorney wl;to represents .Al-GER HISS.. CHAMBEP's s~tecr-he thought MAiBlURY 
may· have an ideological interest in the defensf-' of HISS' which goes further . 

, t.."l.an his ordinary. interest as HISSI counsel. He 'stated MARBURY had plenty 
· of opport~nity to \vithdraw from the case since the docurnent~ were produced 
· but had appeared more eneq;etic than· e'ver. 'He l recal+ed that MARBURY 'had . 
que'stioned h~m at great lang'th regarding HELE~~ARE" the'mt3etings of the 

. underground group in hel" violin sindio in Washington', 'DoCo, a~d whether she 
was a Communist or aware of the existence and purposes of the underground 

· group. Cl~AMBERS stated he ans!Vered these questions in the negative .and' 
MA.RBURY had sM, ted he was glad that CHAMBERS stated this as he knew all 
about 'HELEN WAR.E and 'upon the conclusion of the ~st~mony demanded tb know 

----- ~ ----
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if CHAMBERS was aware that HELEN WARE is now married to the prominent head 
of the Baltimore Symphony Orahestrao CHAMBERS sta:ted that in vieW of the 
complete knowledge concer~ing HELEN WARE, which MARBURY profess~d to·have, 
,he must have been, in possession of knowledge that she was the' daughter of 
Mother BLOOR and sister of HAROrJ;"!.'fiARE,, Inform tion contained in this 
pa~agr~h w~~ppar6ntly not ~urri~hed to the committe~o ' , 
EII(i __ ~e0io.;.:!v8'c~.. ' 

PENDING 
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In oontinuing efforts to identify Un sub KEITH wil~ bear in mind 
the hazy reoollection of YffiJ:TTAKER CHJ..MBERS that his real name may have been 
CRANE.. It is noted there is· SOl1l3 similarity between this name and GREEN 
which was the recolleo·tion: of MORRIS AZIMOW" It appears that JOHN SHERMAN 
may have reoruited KEITH or at least have baen associated with him on the 
West Cqast before both came to New York on undergrotL~d missions o 
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INTERNAL SECURITY - n 
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. VffiITTAKER CHAMBERS intsrtiewe'd December 31, 1948~ in 
. connec,ti.on, 'Wi.th alleged new information divulged earlier' 
(12-29~48) to members HCUAo CHAMBERS repeated stor,y 
related to committee and contents of his re'marks set 
forth herein for, period 1932 to 1938 'when he severed 
relations with Communist Party and qnderground. He 
indica ted, considerable of tfle in! orma.tion suppli ed· was , . 

, new to' committee rather than Bureauo ALL INFORMA:rION CONTAINED 

" ' . HER~iN rS)J!~c' ASSIFj~ ~ ~ 
. " " ~. p ,.. '··PATE 1~~!f:LBY,,;~I:;.z/;fbV ~ 

, ' '. " , -- I I #: if<1i::~--= 
REFERENCE: 10s Angeles teletype to Bureau Deoember 31, '19480 . ~ 

Rep'Ort of Special Agent' JOSEPH. !via KELLY a·t New York.9 
dated December 23, 1948. ' 

DETAI45: A:.T WASH'rNGTON, Do. Co. 

On the mornings of'Deqemqer 30 and 31,1948, the Washington 
Times Herald carried lengthy articles co~taining' a summary of aew information 
fu:rnished by VlliITTAKER CI;IA:M.BERS to members.' of the House Commi~ttqe on :Un­
·Amer.ican ,AGtiv~ ties at GIIAMBERSI farm near Westminster, Maryland, ·during 
a five hour,interview'on the evening of. December 29, 194$. 

The news articles attributed most' of the observations to 
Sena -t.or Elee: t CARL MUNDT and indica ted CF.AMBERS had disclosed new names, 
including some deceased. 'persons, and some individuals now operating in 

,. other ~ountries', and f?tated sufficient data had been supplied to keep the 
committee busy for 'siX mopthso ~n addition ~tiAl~ERS had allegedly f~rnished 
a cqmple"tE! ~hronology 6f his activities 0 It waf? stated that no ,'ner; souroes 
of confidential trtformation h,ad been named. '!he articles reported. that 512 

.. aqditibnal,big batches of 'top secret papers, including data on the Norden bomb· 
: ~~"'" \ ,': , .. . ~AG«Nr. - "Co NoT wRITE IN THi:R~~ 
':,~.J:!!!!.:: ...::." "., " "~~ I ,/ ' 

5~B~rea~~F~~~ 
.3:"~~etf York (l~T .. J .. DONEGAN, " 

. ,Spo Ass t, AG) 
.2-Los .{mgele s 
l:':Bal timore (info. Y 
I-San Franci~co (into.) I 
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sight had been delivered by CHAMBERS to Soviet agents in New York during his 
.service·in the undergroUnd and on one occasion he had taken a money belt; 
containing $lO~OOO, from New York Oity to San Francisco for the purpose of 
'financing Wes,t Coa,st spy operations. Reference' was also made in the. arti9les 
to four 'costly rugs delivered as g~ft~.to four of the principal sourCes of. , 
infoI'IQa:tion in Washington,. Do C" ' 

qn th~ afternoon' of December 31, 1948~ subject CHAMBERS was inter­
viewed by Mr" RAY WHEARTY 'of the Department and the wz:iter in the office·of 
Mr. 1!ffiEARTY ,c.oncerning the substance of his statements as· reported above. 
Mr~ 'CHAMBERS observed that while, a great deal of the information supplied 
by him to committe~ members at his farm on December 29, 1948; cons,ti,tuted. 
information which ~as new tq the committee, o~y a,small porti~ would be 
~ew to this Bureau in view'of the several interviews· with him by special, 
agents and his lengthy testimony'before' th~ Federal Grand Jury.in New York. 
He readily agreed to repe'at the substance of his ,statements to th~ committee 
to . the best of his reoollection and this information is set forth hereafter 
in ,full and at the risk of. some repsUtion as the iVriter is not in possession 
of 'all'.prior interviews and of course the testimony before the Grand Jury. 

CHAMBERS related that in 1932 shortly after he entered the undeZ"­
'ground he .was introduced into an espionage apparatus ·heaied ,by one ULRICH ~' 
alias. WALTER, l;>oth pseudonyms, which was operating wit..Jolin the German Hamburg, 
American· Steamsh;1.p Line 0 '. ULRICH \<las a Russian. "fmc. he recalled had operated 
as.a·partisan .in Orim~a :and whanhe'described as about, 50 years" 5'v61i~ 150 . 
pounds'~ short, .wiry, nervous, and possessing a. monkeyish face. CH.A~~RS 

, figured he served.as liaison man between the individuals handling the written 
, ma tar.ial and ULRIqH.. He advised the . group included ,one HENRY JI' a German who .met 

the v'el3sell;l~ and CHARLn~; a Russian Jew, former taxi· ,driver "Who was supposed 
to, be related to 'a high Russian offiGia,l, possibly MOLOTOVo He ~tated· 
CHARLIE· usually delivered the' ~ta to HEl,mY, who would bring the'material to' 
CHAMBERS and he· woUld nass it ono :' ' . . . , 

. CHAMBERS ~elated that two methods were used' :to' 'transmit: messages 
in t~is apparatus, 'one by' use of invisible' ink writ~n in Russian script 
between 'the lines of an innocuous letter typ~d in German. CHAMBER~ who read 
G(3rman s~id .the GermaIl; le1;.te,rs with sElcret YlI'iting always' contained the sam~ 

. general form alJ.4 c'onten:t and were signed AKUT.. He advised he never le~rned 
,:the content of the sec:r:et writing as he 'did not read or speak Russiano' ' . '. . . 

", CHAMBERS'advised the other,me~od" often used simultanepusly vd~h 
the secret,writing~ involved the use of microfilm which he described as to : 
size (35 rom . f:iJ.Ill) 0 . He stated these. ·micrOfilm prints would be transmitted 
in the back of'a small hand mirror~ such as could be purchased at five'and 
dime storeso As many ~s·eightor more would be placed between ·the'glass and 
metal bac'k,sof these.mirrors and carried on and off sh;l.p in the po,c'kets 'of, 
seam~n without a·.:,t.racting any inquiries. CHA~ERS advised these 'microfilms 
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were also i~ Russian and he never learned the contents of i~structions,or 
messages but knew this :was a comlllUnications channel for an espionage: 
or ganiza tiona 

, CHAMBERS advised that this early organizatio~ utilized three places 
as, 'operai;i,ng headquarters in New:York c:ityo He stated the 'first place was 
located on Gay Street' in Greenwich Villageo' 

CHAMBERS siad the second place used by the ring was an: apartment' 
off 5th Avenue 'Yfest in the lower 500 s ,rented by PAULA LEVINE whose husband 
was HARRY LEVI~"Ee He recalled that HARRY LEVINE ,had a brother.=in~,law by 
the name of SAM SCHOYET who worked as assis:ta.nt foreman at ' the Daily Worker 
and was, a printer by trade who had' vlorked in Paris and Japan for the under­
ground and later ha.d been sent to 14ukden in 1937 on which trip his daughter, ' 
AZIA; had accompanied himo He described AZIA SOHOYET as ,a bacteriologist 
who was educ~,ted a~ Hunter Col16ge~ NeVI York Oity. ,CHAMBERS s~.ted he'may 
have learn~dabout SCHOYET from Dro PHILIP ROSENBLIET, mentioned heretnafte,r. 

The, third pl~ce was 'an apartment located in Brook1yn~ approximately 
one mile fro,m Brownsville, which was the apartment of' C?ne TAMER who was an 
employee of C~ucib1e Steel, Harrison, New Jersey. CHAMBERS recalled that in 
1937 a security agency of the governmen:'(i had made inquiry at the Crucible 

, plant indicating TAllER was suspected of, passing plans of this ate,e1 company 
to a foreign governmento He stated thereaft9-::' TAMER <ffiisappeared and he 
learned, from J~ PETERS that he had gone ,to J3oston~ then to Canada, and·, on to' 

' Russiao CW.MBERS, ,stated TA..'MER bad two qr t.'lrse brothe~.s, one HARRY :T~E. who 
, ,Y/as a printer at the Daily Yiorl{er in New York;. and another~ he recalled, was 

'employed, in ,the wa te:c;V'orks sys,tem at Oradell ~ New Jersey 0' He stated all ,were 
, ~nvo1ved ,to some extent'in the undergroundo 

, CHAMBERS recatied that there was ' 8. RUSSian typewrit~r lo~ate'd,:at the'-
Gay' Street a.ddress~ He s't;ated that Unsub CHARLIE' would enlarge the 'm~cro- , ' 

,film messages at the Gay Stree~ apartment and would ~lso prep~re return 
mes,sages in'the same, way. He ~ssumad incoming messages contained instructi9ns' 
and outgoing messages 'contained information and replies. ' With reference ,to ' 
the· 'secre.t tnk messages CHAMBERS stated he, himself ~ . often developed the s!3cret, 
wr~ting, using.pqtassium permanganate to develop the -writing which wou1d'ap-, ' 
pear in reddish brown betwe~n the typed German lines 1>' "As indica,ted he was ' 
unable to 'translate the secret writing. ' 

In connection ~~th the ring,~entioned~ C~S, said one VALENTINE 
MAB:I\IN', ~lias HERMAN and OSC.w.~ who came to the 'Un:t, ted States, announced that 
he WQuld head the apparatus of ULRICH" He. stated ~KIN was no't a Communist 
Part.r,member~ut a left socialist reyo1utionaryo CHAJ~ERS advised that after 
HITLER came into power in Germany the espionage' ring on the Hamburg American, 
line was broken up and the various characters mentioned herein had disappeared, 
some presumably returning to Russia. ' , 
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CHAMBERS· rec.alled in his ear.liest. experience· in the SoViet unq,er­
ground,' MAX BED~CHT had_ introduced hitn to one JOHN SHERMAN, ,ali-as ARTHUR, . 
. DON and lITKE)) "VIDO had been a well known open Party· member on the West Coast 
and had entered espionage · ~ctivities and subsequ~ntly returne4 to ~he open . 
Party in Caiiforn1:a, as related hereafter. He mentioned- S~l' had written 
in the D~ily Worker under the· nante of ROBERT"MITCHELLa 

He· further made reference to Dr,. PHIJ ... IP ROSElIDLIET whom he described 
as an impo~tant: and Uilkative character whom CHAMBERS Q.as previoli;;;ly ·dis-· ' 
cussed at length in interviews with. Bureau Agents. CHAMBERS stated he be- . 
iieved Unsub ULRICH·had referred him to Dr. ROSENBLIET for certain dental work . 
b~t thought the main object,ive was to afford Dr. ROSENBLIET the opp~rtunity .. 
to : look CHAMBER$ ovar carefully. l1e mentioned that Dr 0 ROSENBLIE~ "had many . . 
strings in. his hand li and beli~vad his dental office Vla-s a clearing hous·e for 
undergrom?d operations .- He again made mention of ROSENBtIE~9.s brother.-in-law, 

. Dr • . GREENBURG , who was ioeated in the 70 v s, New York City. CHAMBERS stat.ed 
that ROSENBLIET had gone to ~urope a'~ some subsequent date and that he had 
heard later. that ·he oPerated, the East-West Trading Gompany. somewhe:r:-9 in . 
Europe. - . 

During the 30 v s CHAMBERS , had considerable c ontac t with , Dr. ROSENB'tIE-T 
and in ,1935 this · individu~l introduced CHAMBERS to · one BILL, ,whom he described 
as <;In important, foreign .. trained, espionage agent whos·e P!imarY func.tion, he 
fel t, was to organize new" underground ·apparatus in various countries.· He 
described BILL as age · 50, 69 , 160 pounds, straight slender bUild,- straight 
mouth.wi th a ~ipless app-earance:, squinty eyes, of Finnish or Estonian na.tionali ty 

, and who haq, been a Soviet agent in ~hangha:i., ~cording to BORIS BYKOV .. , CnAMBERS 
, . · s~ted that Unsub BILL upon appearance in Ne;y York had .wanted ·CHAMBERS to go 

to London "as a Soviet C!-gent ana had tumed over MAXIM LIEBER; p~esently: iocated , . 
. . at 545 5th'Avenue~ New York Oity,.to.CHAMBERS for this assignment. LIEBER 
.. . was an open Part,y member· at the time and in view of the plans ·for his parti­

cipati~n .in the undergroUnd he :was withdrawn from. the open PartY. ·CHAMBERS 
, .. stated ~at this plan di~ ,not materialize,. ' . 

He stated that abau·t the sam~ time BILL was engaged. in establishing 
:an ~r,ld.erground . organization in Tokyo·, Japan, arid that J~N SHE.ID4AN was designated 
to hl;:1ad ·this network. He stated after the English pla.n was abandoned, BILL 
decid~~ to use MAXIM· LIEBER ·in Tok,y.o and SHERMAN and LIEBER Were ,brought 
tog~th~ro ,As a _front for the'operations · in rokyo, the American Feat~re SYndi­
cate" . a news agency, VTas established and a d~posit in the Bum of perhaps 
$10.,909 ~urnished by. Unsub BILL was made by MAXIM LIEB$R.. .CHAMBERS stated tha.t. 
jo·PETBRS secured a birth certificate for JOHN ·SHERMAN in· the name of CffARLES 
CHASE~ " a deceased person, and in this ,manner SHER~~ secured a ·passport and . 
proceeded to Tokyo. In connection wit~ SHERMA~'s pr.eparations, ,he·remembered 
SHERMAN was eager to.meet AG1~S SMEDLEY ar~ CHAMaERS "arranged.a meeting for 
himself wi th: S~DLE¥ through J ... . ,PETERS for the purpose· of introducing SMEDLEY 
to SHERMAN'. e~ERS has mentio.ned this meeting wi th &JEDLEY on a previolis -. 
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,occasiqn and he again observed "that AGNES SMEDLEY was some.vhat ~ool , 'toward 
h;i.m and: dj,sappointed' as she thought she wa$ meeting with EDWARDS (GERHARDT 
EISLE;R).. ' ' ' , , 

, CHAMBERS re~ated that in his operations in Japan JOHN, SHERMAN had 
desired the assistance of a Japanese-American for obvious ' reasons and the 
Communist Party und,erground had, been able to furnish him with'such an in­
dividual'in the person of HIDEO NODA~ a: promi,sing young 'muralis,t and pupil 
of DIEGO RIVERA. NOD! was th~ nephew of a Japanese minister and -well­
qualified for the, assignment VIi th SHERMAlif. .-CHAlmERS said in early 1936 
SHERMAN and NODA went to J&pan and ,operated for a timeo Sometime thereafter~, 
he advised, UNSUB BILL exci tsdly advised tria members of' the group, that an 
arrest had been made in Japan and the N~w York front must be dissolved 
immediately~ He stated that the money deposited 'at the Chemical National 
Bank was wi. thdra"Wll',9 letterheads, of th~ &l1erican Feature Syndi~ate destroyed, 
and the office _.abandonedo , CHAMBERS advised ,that it was subsequently learned 
that the arr~sts had not occurred and the information was a false a1arm~ _ , 
Nevertheless JOHN SHEfl¥~N and NO~ returned ,to the United States and SHERYAN 
was ' sent on to MoscO"V'f for reasons not knOim to CHA},$ERSo He stated that in. 
the spri,ng of 1937 SHEHMAN again returned to the United States., ' While in , 
Moscow, QHAMBEf-tS ,learned SHEBMAN had oontacted a Colonel' URITSKY, nephew of 

, MOISHE ,URITSKY" bu t ~,ERS did not know whether he wa.s ,in the Red Army' . 
Intelligence or NKVD. He advised upon his return to this countr,y SHERNAN 

':C'ec,eiv~d instructions to set up the a.pparatus in England and to ~ke HIDEO 
" 'N9DA. wi'th him.' Immediately after arrivci.l in New York from Russia, SHERNAN 

met 'with CHAMBERS at the apar:tment , of MAXIM LIEBER. 

',Upon leaving the' apartment Vii th CHAlI,BERS$1 SHEmrIA1~' grabbed QHAMBERS 
by the arm ?nd stated intensely that he would, nav~r again wor'k for , those 
,murderers . He told CHAMBERS he, wanted to break 'and requested CH~MBERS to 
take a let'ter tq BORIS J3YKOV Who had replaced -BILL by this time~ indicat~ng: 
he desired to break _and wan~d to keep the funds !I several t~ousand dollars, 
which he had in his possession. " SHERMAN indic{3. ted, he wanted' to' return to 
-{;.he open Party in Calj,fornia. In this ,connection CHA11BERS st.a -red, that 
SHERMAN and other Communists were abie' to do this' and · seemed capable of, , 
;t'ationalizing' the absurd inconsistencies involved. For his p~t, he 'stated, 
that the Communist Party and' the Soviet underground were so inter- related 
as 'to be identical ,with, each other. He obsevved that the only approach 
to ccmbattiDg Soviet espionage must begin wi th out1a\~"ing the open Communist 
Party. . , 

CHAMBERS stated that he did deliv.er the message, a letter, for 
SaERMA.N to BORIS BY~OV who was grea. tly upset. He s~ ted, however, that 

'several 'days thereafter BYKOV agreed to SHERM~'s propOSition that SHERMAN 
return to California but before doing so he wanted to interview SHEIlMAN,9 
which the 'latter, refused. 'CHAMBERS stated SHERMAN asked him ,for one day's 
lead on the Russians an~ CHAMBERS stated he granted, this to SHERMAN. He, 
advised this Vlas the last he say. of JOHN SHERMAN but he heard later SHERMAN 

' h{3.d ' g,one to LOB Angeles, 'rejoinei;i ,the Par:ty', and was being ,watched. As an' . 
after~thought' CHAMBERS recalled that SHERMAN had won the YMCA 'handball 
ohampionship while , in 'Japano ' 
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, Concerning ,HIDEO NODA~ CHAMBERS recalled that NODA , originally came 
£rom' the 'West Coast ,to N$1 'York Citywnere he was apparently recruited tor 
~e assignment in Japan. He advised after the false alarm which brougnt' about 
the dissolution of th~ net1'I'Ork in TokYQ, NODA had returned to the United States. 
CHAMBERS stated he met with NODA upon instrucJ,,;ions oi' BORIS BYKOV and told 

' NOD4" to proceed to France and go to a certain hotel at Antibes ,or Marseilles, ­
CHAMBERS could not re~all which tovm~ and th~re 'Wait until he was contacted~ 
He stated about, the end of 193? or 1938 NODA returned to the Uni'ted States ' 
and CHAlmERS' was' instructed to send NODA to a Brooklyn address~ notinOw re-, 
~alled, which was, a drug store or soda fountaino He stated that was the last 
he saw of NODA but sometime later, perhaps 1938, he read ?fi obituary in the 
newspapers to the e.ffect that. NODA ha.d died of' a heart attac;k in Tokyo, Japan. 
CHA1$ERS described NODA as being in the middle 20 08, short~' slender, Orie~tal~ 
United Sta.tes citizen, and rather w~ll' known as a pt'omising young muralisto ' 

Throughout'the interv'iew CHAlJBERS constantly referred to J" PEfERS-" 
mentioning PETERSi role in making cont£cts and supplying and introducing 
individuals in'~o the undergrou,nd apparatu8. He stat~d that PETERS ,had an 
operation and, organization in Nelf York City for the purpose of 'correlating' 
birth and deathcartificat~data for use of the ' underground in obtaining 
~ictitious passportso , He also'T~calls ' that PETERS was vexy proud of a setup 

, involy1ng, the ' of;fice of ail alderman in New York City and i'~ was his recollec­
tion that at that time aldermen pos:;;essed au thori ty to issue -passports 0 He 
made reference to the RIG"dfJID REUBENS C ' ROBE'RTSON case which -made headlines 
during the late JOvs, stating th~t that portion of the apparatus 'was more 
or less expose9, du:t'ir.g the investigat;ton of tha't celebrate~ caseo CHAMBERS 

, ' -mentio~ed that Unsub BILL was acqua.intsd _wit.l-} RIC~D REUBE~S and plso :re­
called tha'~ when TA.MER departed the country and wan ted to s~rid his furni ture 
to Moscow.9 CH~E~ introquc.ed TAMER ',to REUBENS who was supposed' to help h~mo 

Referring again ~ BORIS BYKOV j CHA1.i3ERS stated that he had' ar­
rived i~ th~ United States during the latter part of 1936 and : rema~ned until 
early ),9380 He be:J-ieved that BYKOV had been tra.ined by NKVD because of his 

. precise methods ,of ,operation and -the minute questioning , which -'BYKOY, dido 
He stated he may possibly have been serving 'Red Army Intelligence, at the' time 
he 'was in this' co untry 0 , He mentioned that J,,'PETERS had introduced him to 

, BORIS BYKOVo For purposes of futUre identi,i'ication 'CHAMBERS adv.i,sed BYKOY ' 
h?d met and b.een .se.en by the following 'individuals: , On a 'sing;te oCGasion, by ' 
ALGER HISS, HENRY COLLINS, H" JULIAN WADLEIGH,\) VINCENT RENO, }lARRY DEXTER 
WHITE and GEORGE SILVERMAN" He stated that MAXIM LIEBER and FELIX 1irSLERMAN 
al~o kllew him and J" PE'IERt;' and Unsub KErn! i{Sre well a.cquainted with BYKOV,; 
He also gathered from conversations ,·the:t SVIASNIKOY and AZIIDV ' must have 
been acquainted 'with BYKOVo ., ,' , , 
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, With reference to Unsub KEITH:1 CHAMBERS stated he now has 'a vague 

recollection that KEJ;THVs real name may have been CRANE. He stated that 
KEITrl "'laS connected "Wi th JOHlf SHERMAN m,o~ he believes, may have brought 
KEIlli into the appar.atus when SHEPJ;1AN was on the' West Coast. In ap.y event 
KEITH was the contact between certain individuaJ.s, nams'lY SVIASNIKOV and 
AZIMOV and BORIS 'BYKOV c; , 

It is noted in refersnced teletype from,the Los Angeles ,Division 
of December 31, 191.8, that MORRIS AZIMOW9 undoubtedly identical wi th- Unsub 
AZIMOV:1 has stated that shortlY 'after he began'employment in 1936 '~th 
Carnegie Illinois Steel Qompany~ he 'was contacted in Chicago by an individual 
vmose last ,name may 'have been GREEN, and whose ' first l1ame was perhaps PETE~ 

,He stateq further that he ha~ praviously met this individual GREEN' casually 
in Berkeley~ California~ , and believed the acquaintance had 'developed, through' 
the Industrial Informa,t1.on Exchange Societ~ in Berkeley. " , , ' 

In explaining the news it.em conGerning: the $10,000 which CHAMBERS 
allegedly carried to San Francisco, aHAMBERS made further reference to 

, KEI'IH o ,He advised that in 1935 U'lh,),i.::~.n ~.n::'I.).<;t;: t. S.u :!. 1:.(:;,,:/ r:'Yt 't, h~.!il t o 
San :Francisc:"o wi til a money bel t for the use of unh.-nOWil individuals ,on the 
We~t Coast. He was not entrl,lsted with the purposes for which the money was 

, transmitteq." CHAMBERS regist~red ,attiH~ Golden Gate YMCA, as LLOYD CANTWELL 
and by pre-arrangement was contactl3d, by KEITH v/hom he then met as PETE'o. 
Subsequently KEITH or PETE ,introduced him to an elderly Jevdsh man named 
VOLKOFF!) :who ' was known as the "old man' and was , connected with the Pan~>Pacific 
Trade Union Secretari.at. CHAMBERS" 'was not certain whether he delivered the 
money bel t to · KEI Ttl or VOLKOFF bn t believe~ it was probably the latter. He 

'mentiom.id he understood the Pan":'Pacific Trade Union Sec~ retar:iat' was then 
operating a courier system to Japan a~ld. he a'~~ume,d the money' was for under- ' 
ground pUrposes • .' He ~t.at.6d he did not know the amount of , money carried in 
the b~l t which he ' q.escribed' as a gray y rubberized money bel t with compart­
pients ,which he wore aroun~ ' his waist next to hi~ skin. He ,stated 1;he news 
item' ?-ppar!3tltly had reflected an' e'stimate made , casually by him :to the .com- ' 

"mittee to the effect that they would 'not have sent him to the W!;lst Coast ' 
. with less than the sum of $lO:;OOO~ ' , , 

" CHAMBER~ mentioned that, it was a. year or so later that BORIS BYKOV 
ihtroduced KEJ:~I to him. In referring to the operations on the West Coa,at , 
CHAMBERS · mentioned, one, HARRISON Q-EORGE, a ' brother~in=law of EARL- BROWD~ .. 

, ' Refe~ence i? made t~ Pages 14 t~ 16 of the report o~ Special 
Agent MAURICE ~. TAYLOR, dated January 3, 1949, concerning &1 individual 
submitted as a possj.ble suspect . of Unsub KEITHa , In viE?Vf of. the further 
in~ormat;i.oi1 submi ttad by CfLltMBERS contained in' this report it appears 
doub tful that the individual NiL'IHANIEL So. KEI TH could be ' iden tical With 
Unsub 'KEITH a.s NA.THAl).lIEt S. "KEI'JH was 'employed by the Wall Str~et Journal, 
New ,Y9rk City, ~rom July. 1929 to,December 19380', ' 

.' ". ' 
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CHAMB~ again,discussed the 'origina.l undergroUnd,group organized 
, by ~OLD WARE among government e~ployeas in Washington~ DoCo, in the early 
1930.1s~ mentioning that the primary objective in the beginning was to 
place Communists in impor,tant posts where they had opportunity f.or advance- _ 
ment in order to formulate or influenae policy along lines sympathetic to 
Communist interestso ·Ue again mentioned this group as incl~ding among - , 
others" ALGER & DONALD HI$S~ HEN:ij.Y COLLINS~ JOliN ~T, ' CHARLES IffiA11ER, VICTOR 
PERL9,. NA'IHA..TIl' VITTI' and LEE PRESSMANo. CHA'MBERS advised that up to 1929 fairly 
heavy 5uQsidies had been sent to the United States Comnnmist Party by-Soviet 
Rus,sia ' but with the advent of the five year plans much of t.his aid ,had been 
cut off. He stated about 1935 J ... PETERS conc~::'ved the i4ea of organizing ' 

, undergro~d 'groups'and furnishing information to the Soviet i~tellig~nce' 
'services in exchange for money, contributions. He related that the parallels 

' vTe:re planned in a conference which he ~nd PETERS had wi~h HAROLD WABEo ' 

Ooncerning early operations, he recalle~ that about 1935 -ALGER 
HISS 'had furnished him. with a set of,State Department documents which HISS 
had' secured' through his employment vdth the -Nye Committee . ' (]lAMBEES stated 

. ,he photographed these documents himself m. th a Leica ,camera supplied by , 
J., PETERS; He mentioned that HISS had been instl'1l1ilarital in taking documents 
from the State 'Department furnished 'tio the ,crommittea in the usual course of ' 

"9usiness and observed that'a man by the name of GREENE~ a former history 
professor at 'PrincetonUniversity' who ·was then in the State Department, had 
'unwi ttingiy supplied these doo.umen,ts but' subsequently became somewha.t 
suspicious and t..'1e practice was disC'ontinued. · ' 

CHAMBERS adVised that about, the sama 'times 1935$ F.ARRY' DEXTER -VlliI'IE, 
'had been contactedth!'ough ·BOB COE, Oommunist brother of FRANK COB.. He re­
called WHITE. had d'elivered the documents to BOB OOE who in, turn handed -t,hem 
,to CHAMBERS whq photogra.phed th'em pa~sonaily and re'turned them to. COE.. He 

, remembered , COE was an hour late fot the appointment and CHAMBERS -stated that 
he vToulo. have not/hing to do· with, 'anYone so carele1?s in, making,a contact as 

,important as tl?is and' he dropped BOB COE permanently., ' . 

. , CHAMBERS also recalled that J .. PETERS had also, illtroduced' him to 
GEORGE SILVERMAN ~t an early da~e and SILVERMAN in, tur.n intro4uced him to 
HARRY Do. WHITE in about ',1936" He rec::l.lled vividlv that HARRY WHITE was' a 
financial expert and had evolved a fiscal plan fo~ Soviet Russia in,waich 
he was gr.eatly interested o CHAMBERS advised, that in the summer ' of ,1937, he', 
believed, ALGER & PRISCILLA. 'HISS took CHAMBERS t.o ~-v,HI 'IE t ~ summer, home in 
New Hampshire, to discuss wi ~ him this monetary plario' He remembered that 

. ,they stopped the' first n~ght in :rtoms.ston9 Connec:ti~ut, drove to WHDEi.s 
honie -the £911oWing day ~ ~d re turn~d by Pe tergrove j New , Hampshire ~ whe,re 
they attended the performanoe ' of a summer stock company. C~MBERS also 
remembered tha,t 'VffilTEvs brot4er from Boston, Massachusetts, was at WHDE's 
summer place at the tim 0 ' 
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CHAMBERS also made re.f6r6~ce to a meeting with DAVID GARPE~ITER by 
J .. PETERS in about 1935 or 1936 and his IIl:ee~ng with WILLIAM WARD PIGMA,N~ , 
GEORGE PIGMAN and' HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH~ as well a:s the two RENO brothers .. 
He stated apparently these individuals :comprised a second group ' operated by 
or associated ·with ELINOR NELSON.. He stated he only learned of NELSON's 
cormec tion when HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH( testified two weeks ~go and advised 
he was not well acquainted with ELlNO:s, NELSON but he had met her on one 
occasion as he recalled. . 

Concerning tne mention, of .the Norden borrb sight.in tho Times ~erald 
news articles, .CHAMBERS advised that during the period he contacted VINCENT' 
RENO he was aware that RENO was ~orking on a bomb sight. and in the interview 
with 'members of the committee he may hays mentioned the ,Norden bomb sight 
bu t fel t the news item must hC!.ve, qualified as he did not specify' tha tREND 
was working on the' Norden bomb sightc, . 

, Regarding· the· four costly rugs delivered as gifts to four principal 
sources of inforwztion, CHM~ERS,repeated that the committee members were ' 

, , ad-"ised that thes~ rugs )Vera delivered to HARRY Da. VmlTE~ AIJJER HISS, A .. GEORGE 
SILVERMAN and J co JULIAN 'WADLEIGHc. 

CHA:M3Ji:RS advised th~t the HeUA. group had questioned him closely 
about NOEL FI·ELD ' and ab,out LAURENCE DUGGAN~ In this connection he recalled 

. that ALGER HISS had cono~i ved the idea that NOEL FIELD would be a good source 
of information and had made a serious effort t~ recruit FIELD ,but returned 
to CHAMBERS wi th the story t.hat FIELD indicated he wa~ already in a parallel. 
CHAMBERS .also made a vague recollection that HISS had. related he made an ef­
fort to recru:l t DUGGAN' al~o . and returned giving the impression that DUGGAN 
'wa$ alr~ady operating. CHA.MBERS recalle,d, for 'what it is worthy that NOEL 
FIELD was the best. friend of LAURENCE DUGGAN and he can not but believe that 
DUGOAl~ was aware of the activity a::eound 1;limo It is recalled that :when 
DUGGAN was recently interviewed he incq.cated he had lived in the same apart­
ment Vii th NOEL FIELD fOl' sev~ral years 0 

. FUrther c,onsidertng LAURENCE DU9-GAN, CHMmERS recalled that about 
" 1937 J" PETERS had told him that FREDERICK VANDERBILX Fr'ELD 'was operating an 

appa:rB.tus in New York which inclufled JOSEPH BARNES" 'formerly of the New York 
Herald Tribune, now co-owner of the New York Star, and pos~ibly his brother, 
HOWARD BARNES, alt..lJ.ough CHAMBERS was not certain about him. He ' mentioned ' 
that FRED FIELD ,and JOE BARNES had' sWapped wives, this only as a matter'of 
in.terest. CHAMBERS stated tha.t fuis group used an apartment donatad for the 
purpose ·by the mother of FREDERICK . V<> FIELD, which apartment was. lo'cated on 
Central Park West, 'exact address not ,available. qHAMBERS advised that he 
became aware that DUQGAN and F~ V .. , FIELD had beeri classmates, probably.at 
Pn,nceton Universi t.v (Harvard, according to DUGGAN) and, J .. PETERS introduced 
CHAMBERS, to F ~ V ... FIELD. for the purpose of r~crui ting 'DUGG'AN.; He stated ' 
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F. V,. FIELD proceeded ,to Washington; DoDo to 'see DUGGAN and 'DUGGAN had 
brush~d him'off~ indicating 'Co FIELD he was already active in an apparatus. 
As a result of these various contacts, ~mERS was definitely of the im­
pression that DUGGAN ~as'a ,part of or associated',dth the apparatus of 
BEDI GOMPERZ .. 

CHAMBERS was , questioned ,brieny about HAROLD GLASSE~~ whose name 
appeare4'in the GREGORY case. He stated he had met GLASSER on two ' or three 
occasions and these mee,tings had been' arr.anged by J .. PETERS who informed him 
that GlASSER was a Party .member and could be trustP-d. The pU+'pose of ~e ' 
mee·tings VIas to make inquiry of GLASsER concerning HARRY Do WHITE,. who', as 
'indica ted elsewhere!7 was cons,ide~ed very valuabl's and irascible and difficult 
to handle. CHAJ~~ERSi reoollection was that GLASSER confirm~d their knowledge 
of VffiI'IE, indicating that \'mITE had never been ~ Communist PartY'lIJ6niber' ~ut 
had complete sympat.l;ly fpr the Connnunist Pe.rty and its objecti'lres and would 
cooperate fully~ Ctr..AMBERS stated that GUSSER had not b~em a,part of his 
apparatus and he had no know'ledge of underground ac·tivl ty. He stated he was 
not aware 'that GrASSER was furnishing MJxER HISS with any information but. 
understood GLASSER was a member of an underground cello . This is somSTmat at 
variance Vlith ' the information possessed by informant GREGORY who stated that 
CHAP.LE!S KRAMER once informed GRECORY t.'J.at GT.ASSER had 'been stolen from the 
PERL 0 , group by AIJ}]l:R HISS" CHANJBERS ,m€ll1t.ioned he did not know the members 
of all the cells reprslsented by his' underg:l."onnd informants and advised he 
had .. only visited orie c~ll whio.h was the occa.sion when he Y1Emt to the home of 

, RICHARD HOWELL' POST in A1exandria~ Virginia 3 report.ed- elsewhereo 

As a sideiight on HISS!; CHAi"SERS recalled tha,t PRISCILLA HISS had 
been a very, close friend of MARION BACHRACH and had continued to see her 
frequently even after being forbidden to do so by ~~e appar~tuso 

. Follmving the above interviews the~iter aCGomppnied CH~ijBERS 
to the door of the Justice B¥ilding and during this period' CHAMBERS made , 
remarks expTessing $llspicions concerning uILLIAM Pa MARBURY~'Baltimore 
attorney w~Q. repz"EIsents AI.-GER HISS" CHAMBERS stated he thought ~Y 
may, have an ideological interest'in the defens~ of HI~S '~1ich goes further 

, t..~an his o:rdinary, interest as HISSv counseL Restated MARBURY had plenty 
-, of opport~nity to .vithdraw from the case since the documents were produced 

but ' had appear~d more energetic than' ever. 'He' recalled that MARBURY 'had .­
que'stioned h~m at great length regarding HELEN WARE,9 the meetings of the 
'\lIlderground group in her violin studio in Washington'!I 'D.-Co, ap.d whether she 
was a Communist or aware of the existence and ptu'poses of the underground 

' group. Cl~AMBERS stated he anl:!"?i'sred these, q,uestions in the negative ,and' , 
MARBURY had stated he was glad that CHAMBERS stated this as he knew all ' 
about HELEN WARE and 'upon the conolusion of the testimony demanded to know 

, . . . ' 
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if CHAMBERS was aware that HELEN WARE is now married to the prominent head 
of the Baltimore Symphony Orchestra. CH,.\],sERS stated that in vie\1 of the 
complete knowledge conoerping HELEN WARE, which ~~URY professed to have, 
:he must have been· in possession of knowledge that she was the' daughter of 
Mother BLOOR and sister of H..W-OLD WAF.E.. Informa tion contained in this 
pa~agraph was apparently not furnished to the committee. 

PENDING 
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LEADS: 

mE. LOS ANGELES DIVISION g 

In continuing efforts to identd.fy Unsub KEITH will bear. in mind 
the hazy racollectl,:on of YffiITTAKER CHAMBERS that his real name may have been 
CRANE.. It is nots'd there is, som similarity bet'flaen this name a,nd GREEN 
which 1'las the rae-olleo·tioD: of MORRIS AZIMO)'1.. It appears that JOHN SHERMAN 
may have recl~ited KEITH or at least have been associated with him on the 
West Cqast before both came to New York on underground missionso 
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LEA D 

. 
Inasmuch as the investigation set forth in this report is 

the coverage of previously requested leads :and investigation in this mat­
ter is continuing, no additional undeveloped leads are being included at 
this time. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU 'OF . INVESTIGATION ' . 

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK"· 

/

. ' REPORT MADE AT 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 

REPORT MAJ;)E BY . . ,I;UN:MAH, .. 
PERIOD FOR " / 
WH,ICH MADE :12 1 
'14,15~19,20/ 

. DATE WHEN¥AOE . 

RAPHAEL I. NIXON • • 1 • • 
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TI~ ,. . (J) . 
JAY Dl\VIn WHITTAKER CHAMBERS 1 W~; ' 
ALGE~I'HISS ' . 

CHARACTER OF cASE 
.' , ," 

PERJURY, INTERNAL SIDURITY - ' R 
. : ESPIONAGE ' .... R' . . 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 
. Miss EUNICE A.LINCdLNinteMi~Wed .andit was },earned th.t~1 ~ 

she was Administr.atiye As~'istant to FRANCIS B~A'MWhile _ . . 
he was Assistant Secretaryof ,State from 1933.to ' 39. Miss . 
LINCOLN advised she first became aware of ALGER-HISS'at 'the 
time HISS was appointed Assistant to Mr. SAYRE. MissLINCOLN 
could :recal1 'no particular; individuals ' in the Stat~ Depart- . 
ment with whom ALG~ HISS was q10s:eIY associated. Indi'cated 
he worked in the Trade · Agree~e.itsDi vision. 'She claimed she 
had no knowledge of WHIT+A~HAMBERS ,prior to the recent , 
publicity afforded. his accu'sationsbi":HISS and knew of no " 
association' between CHAl"vIBERS and HISS, nor did she knoVl of' an 
association, be~JVeen · the inqividual,s . al1eged by ' C~1BERS. to be . 
engaged in ' aconspir~cy along vr.i.tl;t HISS. She did. recall one ' 
MrlARE,',:WhQ she belie'V'e~Vias as,spciated "?-th the Tari'ff 
Cossion. Sherecalled 'definitely that a.'Woodstock type-:-
wri.ter had not been used in . SAYRE , s office while she was em~ 
ployed ·there.-ANNA BEL~ NEWCOMJ;5 ·interneweq.. . DEltermineq. 
that she was stenographer ·i .n SAYRE's ' office during s~ilie' . 
pe:riod • . NEVvCOMB laiew of· no ass·od.ationbetweeIi' ALGER HISS 
and WHITTAKER ' CHAM13ERS or indi vidualsa,lleged by' CHAMBERS . . 

. to .beengaged.vi th, HISp in' a spy , conspiracy. . NEWCOMB was' 
definite ·in st~t:i..ng that she had never' used a Woodstock type-
writer for her. work in SAYRE's office •. ' '. ' .. ' .. 

. .. . AClP\mORM~lIO __ :Ba r 
.. . iE~l£lN ISUHCU\SS\fl~.-.J.~ 13 

. {)f\1E.~l-~ _lJ~~'j.~-..... ·. '. ..' 
APPROVED AND 

FORWAR'OEO: 

1---'------'--''--.. -, ~-. "---". '-, -1-+--'7-,. '-. r" =-'-, ,,' '~----;'~---=--"~''If;;;=' '---'+--="--1' INDEXED -68 

Ii . . COPIES OF THI,s REPORT . 10. ' J: " . :::-:i ' -,' . '. . EX-" - , c 
5 B ' '" lA ' -; .-...... ~ ; J;;'u ' - ureau , . 1. , ,~ " , .: li- : -*li.~1 ~ ~~wz , ' . \ . ... " 

3 .. 7 "Ne, W,,' York (,S,~, ecial Deli ve''ty)'' :i ,'I . ~l ',: ' WJ: .,~ . , '. , : '~V" " . ,., 
~ . ~ "'. ·(1 -A~.-ten.~~on Mr. 'I' • . J!~,DONEGA1 ; :;, . ,' ; 
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DErAILS: AT WASHINGTON J ,D. C. 

EUNICE A. LINCOLN ' 

EUNICE A. LINCOLN was interviewed December 14, 1948, in her 
office in the State Department where she is presently a Correspondence Re- ' 
viewer. It was learned from Miss LINCO~N that she had first entered on duty 
at the State Department July 16, 1918, and had been assigned shortly there­
after as secretary toFruu~CIS WHITE, then Chief of the Latin American Divi~ 
sion of the State Department. 

She advised that when, Mr. WHITE was, made Assistant Secretar-.!, 
she, Miss LINCOLN, had been made Administrative Assistant to Mr. WHITE. 
Shortly thereafter, ANNA BELLE NEWCOMB had been brought into the office as 
secretary and stenographer. Miss LINCOLN advised that when FRANCIS WHITE 
was made Minister to Czechoslovakia that for a short period while a Mr. PAYER 
was Assistant Secretary, she and ANNA BELLE NEWCOMB were' out of the office 
of the Assistant Secretary. However, in November 1933 when FRANCIS B. SAYRE . 
was made Assistant Secretary, Miss LINCOLN and Miss rmvCOMB were retu~ned 
to their respective positions as Administrative Assistant and secretary in 
his office. Miss LINCOLN advised that she had remained in this position 
until SAYRE was named High Commissioner of the Philippine Islands in 1939. 

Miss LINCOLN advised that her first knowledge of ALGER HISS 
came about when HISS had called the Assistant Secretary's office and, asked 
for an appointment to see'Mr. SAYRE. She recalled that shortly thereafter 
that HISS had come to the office of Mr. SAYRE and had been interviewed con­
cerning a position as Mr. SAYRE's assistant which had been recently vacated 
and that as a result of this interview, HISS was appointed to the position 
of assistant to Mr. SAYRE. 

Upon questiomng, Miss LINCOLN could not recall any individuals 
in or out of the State Department with whom ALGER HISS was closely asSociated 
and recalled that HISS had been assigned by Mr. 'SAYRE to work closely with the 
Trade Agreements Division of the State Department over which Mr. SAYRE was 

' responsible~ Niiss LINCOLN recalled that during that particular time of Mr. 
HISS' employment in SAYRE's office, considerable work was done in drawing up 
trade agreements to be presented to Congress and that SAYRE had delegated 
the supervision of most of this work to ALGER HISS. 

'When questioned regarding WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and any possi ble l.! ~ 
~ssociation that she might know of between CHAIviBERS and ALGER HISS, Miss i 
LINCOLN stated that prior to the publicity which had been afforded the alle­
gations made by CHAliIBERS that he andRISS were engaged in a Communist spy 
conspiracy, that she had had no knowledge of CHAiiTBERS ,and could not recall 
ever having heard his name. 
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"lihen questioned with regard to ~n , possible knowledge she 
might have had co 'erning the individuals named y CHAIiiBERS as af- having 
been associ te in this conspiracy, such as LEE, F.ESSJ\;;AN, NATHl\.~TT, .;LOHN--

~~', VICTOR: ,L9" DONAL~~'~SS I ELEANO~"i[ELSON, RICHARD HOWELL J(0ST, HA~O_~ 
'~ and CHARLFB'%ffiA~ilER or AVITSKY, Miss LINCOLN advised that she knew of 
DONALD HISS because of his lationship to ALGER HISS, but had no personal 
knowledge of him or of 'any association of DONALD and ALGER HISS with the_ 
other named indivi~uals. 

, , . Miss LINCOLN recalled a Mr. WARE who she be/:JA.e~ed was with 
tbeTariff Commission who was in rather frequent' contact wi tii?A.LG~-1HI~S 
and attended meet,ings in HISS' office. It waS Miss LINCOLN1s recoIl ction 
that WARE was working on reciprocal trade agreements and could recall of 
nothing unusual in his contacts. Outside of recent publicity aff.orded to 
the other individuals, Miss LINCOLN advised tl}at she had no knowledge of 
these persons or any possible association with ALGER HISS. 

i 111iss LINCOLN could not recall that she had ever met Mrs. 
PRISCILT~iHISS, but recalled that on a number of occasions Mrs. HISS'Eaa~ 
telepho~lly contacted SAYRE's office for the purpose of conversing with 
her husband. 

Miss LINCOLN then advised that when Mr. SAYRE left the State 
Department as Assistant Secretary to become High Commissioner to the Philip­
pine Islands, ANNA BELLE NEWCOMB had gone with him as his secretary and had 
been employed continually since that' time while SAYRE had been with the In­
teri or Department, miRRA and in his present position with the United Nations. 

With regard to the typewriters used in the office of Mr. 
SAYRE during the time that she was employed there, Miss LINCOLN stated that 
she c01,l.ld not recall that there had ever been a Woodstock typewriter used 
in that office and felt certain that had there been, she would have recalled 
it. To the best of her recollection, Miss LINCOLN stat,ed that there had only 
been three typewriters ever located in that section, one was an Underwood 
typewriter which Miss LINCOLN still 'had in her possessiona,nd another was an 
Underwood which Miss NEWCOMB had used and which had been replaced by an L. C. 
Smith typewriter at an unkno .... m date but sometime between 1933 and 1939. 

It was Miss LINCOLN's recollection that at the time when Mr. 
SAYRE was repl~ced by Mr. HENRY GRADY as Assistant Secretary~that this L. C. 
Smith typewriter remained in the office of the Assistant Secretary. She had 
no knowledge as to the disposition or location of this typewriter. Miss LIN­
COLN advised that in her duties as Administrative ASSistant, she had little 
occasion to use a typewriter and could not recall ever having done work for 
ALGER HISS and indicated that Miss NEWCOMB as secretary and stenographer 
would have had more occasion to do such work in the regular course of busi­
ness. 
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, . 
At the time that SAYRE left a.s Assistant Secretary, Miss 

LINCOLN went to her present position as Correspondence Reviewer and it was 
her recollection that ALGER HISS at the same time was assigned to the Far 
Eastern Division as assistant to Mr. HORNBECK. 

On December 17,. 1948, Miss LINCOLN contacted the reporting 
agent and advised that it had come to her recollection that during the period 
that. She was employed in Mr. SAYRE I s office that there had been another type­
writer which was in· the office and that to her recollection, this typewriter 

. was also an L. C • Smith machine. Miss LINCOLl'l" explained' that sometime pro­
bably in 1938 or 1939, the L. C. ' Smith typewriter regularly used by ANNA 
BELLE Nffi'iCOMB had frequently broken down and that as insurance against such 
breakdowns this other typewriter had been maintained in the office. Miss 
LINCOLN· could not recall what the disposition of this typewriter was, but 
be~eved that it also was left in the office when HENRY GRADY took over as 
Assistant Secretary. 

With regard to the possibility of anyone having removed 
any documents from the office of Mr. SAYRE, Miss LINCOLN advised that it 
seemed unlikely to her that ~material classified for security purposes 
could have been taken by anycoiltsider. It was her recollection that all 
such material was maintained in safe-type cabinets in the room occupied by 
herself and Miss NEWCOr,iBand that naturally, ALGER HISS, as well as Mr. 
SAYRE, had access to them.' Miss ·LINCOLN stated that she would not have 
been in a position to state that on any occasion any documents had been 
taken out of the office by ALGER HISS. 

Miss LINCOl1"if noted that during the time that she was employed 
in Mr. SAYREls office, there had never been any occasion to suspect ~tr. HISS 
of engaging in any activity inimical to the welfare of this country and ad­
vised that to the contrary she had always been of the impression that HISS 
was highly capable because of his alertness and ability to remain calm at 
times of stress and hard work. 

* * * * * * 

ANNA. BELLE NEWCOMB 

ANNA . BELLE NEWCOMB was first contacted on December 19,1948, 
shortly after she had returned to Washington from New York, having arrived 
in New York on that morning from Paris, France, where she had been serying 
as secretary to Fruu~CIS B.SAYRE of the United States Delegation to the 
Uni ted Nations. At that time~1iss NEVCOMB expressed the desire not to be 
interviewed on that date because of fatigue resulting from the traveling 
and requested to be allowed to be interviewed . on the following day~ 
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Accordingly, on December 20, 1948, Miss NEWCOMB was inter­
viewed and advised that she had first ·become aware of ALGER HISS at the 
time HISS was appointed assistant to FR~1CIS B. SAYRE while SAYRE was As­
sistantSecretary of State. 

Miss NEWCOMB also was questioned with regard to any possible 
association between A~GER' HISS and WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or any of the indivi­
duals named by CHAMBERS as having· been illlplicated -in a spy conspiracy.. Miss 
NEWCO~rn advised that she had no recollection.. of such association or reason 
to believe that HISS had ever been so engaged. She recalled that she had 
heard of NATHAN WITT and LEE PRESSI~ during the course of their employment 
in the government and subsequent publi~ity, but stated that she knew of no 
association between ALGER HISS and these ·men. 

Miss NE"tiCOMB stated that in the natural course of her 
duties ,she had numerous occasions to do stenographic work for· .ALGER HISS. 
However, she could recall of no instance or incidents which would have 
aroused her suspicion because of any requests HISS had made in the course 
of her duties.. She stated that she could not recall ever having done any 
copy work or rough draft work fOr ALGER HISS of any documents. 

With regard to .the maintenance of documents in the office, 
Miss NEWCOMB adVised that she recalled that those classified for security 
measureS were maintained in cabinets and indicated that it would not neces­
sarily come to her attention were any such documents removed or if they had 
been taken from the· office by Mr. HISS. However, she stated that there was 
nothing during the course of her' employment to have aroused her suspicion 
towards ALGER HISS. . 

Vii th regard to the typwri ters used by herself in the course 
of her employment in SAYRE's office, NEWCOMB, advised she had first used an 
Underwood typewriter and had later substituted this for an L. C. Smith type­
writer and that sometime .during the latter part of her employment in SAYRE's 

. office, because of frequent difficulty with this machine, another typewriter 
was brought into the office to be used in case her regular machine broke down. 
Miss NEWCOMB could not recall definitely whether this machine used as a spare 
was an L. C. 8mi th make or possibly a Remington. Miss NEWCOMB was definite 
in asserting to her knowledge she had never used a Woodstock typewriter and 
believed if she had used such a machine, she would have recalled it. 

-PENDING 
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1 . • .., /'l I I u:r. ;OJC;!~\ Sf ••• ~ 
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i Mr. Ladd .•••••••••••• 
i 1'\, ,Mr. Nichola •••••••••• 

~ ~. . . . J ~I! rh. Rosen .•.•••••••• 

~ . Mr. Gnrnea .••••••••• 

Mr. Hnrbo •••••..•••• 

Decemb6r 2.' 3# 19?' /'. . .t~Q')vr:f/,i !:: :::::::::::::: 
lJEJlORANDUJI FOIL. 'THE A'l'TORNEI GENERAL Mr. Mohr ..... ...... . 

. . . ~ \.c! Mr. Pennington .•••• 

Jlr. Ledcihas telephentca].ly sdvtsed me 0/ Yflj' 
yeu stated that Cengressman Mundt · had 
eu that he fDG:J t n possessi Gn 0/ pract;i call 
@rm.at~on which the FBI had. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~. ~Ift8 
rule that all press inqu 8S ma 0/ the 

Mr. Qu;nnTamm ..•• 

. Mr. Nease ....•..•.••. 

Mise Gandy .•••.•••.• 

Bureau are em$wered wi thth~ f,n/ormatilm that any statement 
in thtll case must emanate fr(f)m the Attorn(ilJ General. 

I als@ desire to advj8~' y.u that all Bureau per­
sonnel hc~been previ@usly instructed that no injormation 
'&8 to be /urnifJhed to the Committee on un-Am.erican Activtttea 
oj the Houae 01 Representatives and I can assure you that 
in so jar as the personnel oj the FBI lS concerned this has 
b~en and will be meticulously obse7-ved. H@wever" in view 

. 61' your spectltc tnstructtona te Jir. Ladd 1 Clm reiterating 
your instructions that ne in/ormatt8n @! any kind is to be 
/urntahed the .C@T1lmittee on Un--American Activities 0/ the 
House 01 Representatives, and in line with your instruction8 
anyone violattng thf,s will be dis11l.isfJed. 

At the sam, timeX would like to peint Gut that 
copies of our reports containing most conjidential and com­
plete in/ormation are jurnished t@ the Criminal 'Division 
of the Department" to Untted States Attorneys~ and in 80me 
t nst~nces "fie other branches 0/ the (}ove.,.nmen't such as the 
state· Department, · Military Int~lligence# Naval Intelligence 4 
and the AtomiC EnergyCCfHllmission. I mentt€Jn th1s t(!) peint" 
out that the contents €J/ the FBI reperts are not known solelv 
to and confined to personnel @! the FBI. 

Re B pe c t/Ull y, 

···J~.S"~ ~~~\+.~ ?JJ ~/v ~ ~ O_~' /7J'/.~' 
'""'" ~ lJJh E...:I~i. I 'J "''',/ ./ .;;.; ,f-. ~ u 

~JNDB n .. ,u.fJ.Cf ~o ver " - , , ,,' J C*~~- '= --;:""""J , ~ 
:"\ ~IO: ... ,:r.·.r ~_ 'C' . . _ ' ,' ' . 

l: S
· (; r PI); \ l , ~ ,,) ( \ (~/ ~ o . .. &'Ic t: ' . "" ,1/, [ '. " ,,?"" ) 

;f .,.~ l\:' (~, '" u ,.: 4' )"" 
·e-~~lItfiC;··O'L1··" '~L 

. 'I ';t.l ~t~~ 
.. ~ .. -' 

Kisseloff-7319 ~t? 
\ .. :9 

.- , , 



...... 

r 

r ~ .. 
<. 

In answer to many inquiries concerning ~ Lawrenee Duggan . . ..- ,A ! ..... ~""' .... -~'. 

__ , the Attorney General stated thatwhi1e it is the pc:;liey, 

of the Department of Ju~tice , ,not to connnent ' upon the evid~ricein 

i1:,8 fi:i.es- or upan intE)rv:L6WS made by its agents, he was deuating 

from. this rule'in Qrderto prevent an injustice being dene te the 

family of a fomer empleyee ' of the Government.· , 

Whi'l th ' D rt nt had ~~'nf 't'" ~~---~ , " e e ",' epa , me , ~~~ ~ onna ~on ozr. ~ -,....,.-~.,.....~ 'G' ,'" 

tJ1\ Lawrence Duggan" h~ was interviewed by the FBI , on December 10, 1948, 

10 days before his death, and afte:r his name,' had, been me,ntiened in 

a ,cl.!,lFrent ,inv6st1gation b,y a G,engl"es'S~enal .. C,oIBIll:i;tteeo 

, In the ceurse of this inquiry, as in any other investigation, . , 

. the FBI interviews many loyal 'and patriotic citizens. 

The FBI investigation has proouced no evidence of Mr. Dugg~n'1 S 

connection with the Communist Party or with any espi:onage activity. 

'On the contrary, the evidenee discloses that Mr. Duggan was a leya1 

employee (i)f the Urn. ted States G0'Vernmerit,. 
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TO 111". Tolson DATE: 

. . ...... ) 

January 3, ~4;' 
FROM L. B. lIi cho1s 

1Ir. Tolsort ~ 
~lIr.E.A.~ 

~~:gt.~e~ 
::: ~dd;;". __ ~c:;.. 
1Ir. Ro 
1Ir. Tracy-

For record purpose~, on December 24, .Mr. Cadi son cm~' ~~.-a--
called for me. I was attend~ng one o.f ·the Chr~stmas parties '. ~b~~ 
and when my office located me I immediately went around. He . "~!:-' -
handed me the attached press release and sa id the Attorney e: Nease -
General wanted to issue a statement immediately and was th is ~~:: HOn 

statement satisfactory. . . ~ ~~~.~ 
't f # t " . , -. ' ~-

I told him, after reading the sta~nt, that ;-thought 

I SUBJECT: 

I ,_ 

I the Department was misrepresenting the facts when th~stated that 
while the Department had no derogatory information onl uggan he 
was, nevertheless, interviewed. I told Cadison that we 1tarfur-

l\niShed information to the State Department in 1944 which indicated 
I con~ections which were questionable to say the least. I further 

pOinted out that we have in our files, and the Attorn~y ~enera1 
has had referred to him, the a11e gati ons of :lh ittakerlY.ohambers 
pertaining to Duggan and that I thought that the Attorney General 
would be sticking his neck out needlessly. Cadison did not seem 
to think so but asked me to accompany him to the Attorney General's 
office, which I did. The Attorney General immediately saw the 

I

Point and instructed that the release be changed to say that the 
Depar~ment had no derogatory information concerning espionage on .~ 

Duggan.. ~.'\_ \\.,I""n 

) 
The Atto~ney General then stated that the statements 

made by Scheidt that we had interviewed Duggan were bad. I told 
the Attorney General if we had not made the sta~ifment that we had 
i~~r~t~wed Duggan the press would have secured this· from the 

_ famj,l y-,- that an aura of mystery would have been built up around 
.: 'it .a.ndr"-ke, th~ Department and the Bureau would be in the identical 
~. PP-.s'i;-'ti on that the .. ',Jrn=:.Ame}:tc.aJl._Ap_t_tv_"L1;jes C.9~7rJ..7]],_tt~tg.~was in today; 
't7ir;L.t:,t~- mere fact that we interviewed Duggan or anybo'dy else 

( ~J.n -r'ea1 t{py does not mean anyth ing because we intervi ew thousands 
\ ofi'p~op~ and we would have been derelict in not . interviewing him; 

. t{hat a1Pl1r. Scheidt said was that we had interviewed Duggan and we 
~:>' 'questi. o~ many people, that the interview was a routine one whic.h 5' was ne'cessary in view of the .fact that Duggan' s .. ,name (I,!J,q R.een 

\:..\..- injected' into the matter. The Attorney Generh1:J1ilien' 'sttiia',t-that he 
had thought that the way comments were hand1?Cf. in i'lash ington was 
very good and he had no complaint about tha-1),~ b"u/e tlien ume"n Scheidt 

. said, 11110 c'omment, II he thought that that C01}vey.e;t:{;l;j~· j 'mpre;~sjAf} QtJ:~ 
that there was something siniste!'. I told the .. ~"i-{;'o;7fn, JLGl"nj1n.aV '{- II . 
that there was nothing else: Schei'dt could say ~ t{o .say' ,:'110 -L- "­
comment, II that we do not diuh'lge the subj'!..~~atter iJJjiiin7f'1E..iJ"iew,fj -

COPIE 00s~, that I frankly th'ought afte..9..~ 74~ec~clJm~J~jz.f'-.J-lS j 
9 matter"fte~~ou1d come to the conclusion tna~~thWe w&8 nothi~f\e.t 

6 Q!.O~~J5ni~~~0/f~:d1g~Sbut to ma]k~ ~ st'Ltem~~~ that~ fttrthermo}.~).~'·i" 
II l\ I ,.' ~ ...,/'J1 • . . q,~'" 'I ' -- , 13$: hmc J/l. ~yr;4 1ft \ Kis~eloff-7321 f' ,::, ..•• 
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Memorandum to lIr. Tolson January 3~ 1949 

the Un-American Activities Committee was shooting off~ they 
were trying to get out from under~ and in view of Hiss' charges 
of persecution if we refused to even admit we had interviewed 
him when this could have been established in a very easy manner 

nd would have been estab1ished~ then we would have been placed 
in a position where we would have had to do some explaining. 

-

1 Peyton Ford at this point entered the discussion and 
took our side of the matter. I further told the Attorney General 
that the mere acknowledgment of a press inquiry with the statement 

I
that~ "Yes~ we had interviewed Duggan" certainly by no stretch of 
the imagination could be regarded as a staiemen~that no statement 
had been made by the FBI on Duggan or the case~ and he very well 
knew that we had made no statements; that, as a matter of fact~ 
there had been too much talking in other quarters on the whole 
matter~ which accounted for some of the difficu1ties~ and that ! .f.,1 
the Director had instructed that no statement s be made and no tr\i/ ,o,r 
statements had been made. At this point the Attorney General /~ . 
stated that he had sent a note around to the Bureau on a memorandum 

lthe Director had sent - him the preceding day~ that he wanted to , 
make it clear . that his notation was not in any way~ shape or form 
to be construed as a criticism. At that time I did not know what 
the notation was. I told him that I did not know about the note 
but I did know that the Director had correctly informed him that 
~o statements had been made. He again reiterated that this was 
not to be construed as a priticism. 
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DEPARTMENT 

OF 
JUSTICE 

Time:S-H&rald (I) 

Washington, D. C. 
Cire. 209,105 (M) 

210,925 (S) 

plu! '""'" ~!.:. Dec. 24, 1948 
, Tl'1e FBI deClined today to l!lI.YI 

anytli:;ng further ab.out J 'hy it 
had '~1uestioned Duggan ~~\'!:'ral 
days :lcrO, V-

In... broadcast last night. Mundt 
had a:'ked the FBI to give but the I 

I tCas\.Jl in fairness.to the Duggan f 
family. - , 

Edwll-rd E. ' ScheIdt. spt!cia.I I agent jn.-charge of the FBI office­
I::>fe-. saidtthere was. nothing "mys­

, Lerious" about the questioning •. 
"The FBI qUestions many people,"­
htf, said. Earlier he said it merely' 
w~: : f, routine questioning earriect'l~' 
ou~, because Duggan's name had 
firm'ed in current investigations. ' . ~.~----------

7 1-1 - I ~', '-, -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form. No. 1 'I.TI."'. 0'::>1." 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT J:I~,. Y .i:l.U. 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

FILE NO. 65-2.77 

REPORT MADE BY PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADEj 

1/3,4 49 ciJ.1 

TITLE 

Ji .. Y I(i"'t~ID ,.~· ; ITl'ilK.'i:,i IJili-.il E~:t0, Y;ith ~lic:..zes 
,;..IfI.; ' -~~lI'::''::;, et al 

, ' ---... 

CHARACTER OF CASE: 

-, 
- .. l.. 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ,;. .. :trF _-~ ULRICH T}fu'Ui,.::~ intervie-'leci. concerning association 
1'li''Gt .... J)~~ 1,)J 0r.~thers and he s:.clvised both brothers had 
defi'ii'te CUi'bdni:...t leanin~s, a.~ ci.id J. J:~:::G£l"":;, another 
3,t;cociate of this group. THBUE.i stated he had no 
definite kno:.vlea.ge concerning the Plill.:£!I bro'l;hers' 
~ffiliation -:;ith JGhe COljij;lUllis& Party but based his 
opinion on thelr.ltti'!iudes and stand on Corn:nunism. He 

,./ ( -

,,'-1 ...... f I ' 

.rleference: 

hD.o. no l:n(Tllledge of .PIC'j~.:j t~ldnl.' documentary infornl3.tion 
from 'jjhe Burea.u of Standards n~:r anyone else doing 
same. He had no inforr..ation concerning the PIGl5ANs 
recruitine for the Communist P~rty. 

- RUC -

\ 
\ -

ltG)ort of .lA, J031:?H L . IJ!J..L"2' dated 12/23/48 at Us;; Yor!\: • 
Letter from He:; York to Anchorage dated 12/'30/48. 
3adioGI'e..m J::nchorage to Ne':i York and Bureau dated JJ4//~9. 
U(f,f York file 65-14920. 
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Details: It: L>, 
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I(!" !' ~' 1'1",,;;"7 ., l~T I~;JH(;~i.f1G3, !UuI';A(.~ 

f I. J &4. .t .. ~i:I'EiU. UL.-.:[cH Tl-E;'Jl~-~, presently employed as ':j ecnniciD.n in :~ , 
char be of the testing laborato!'"j'. for Fay, .spofford ,md Thorndib~ Con~~; 
struction Core)any at Fort in.chardson, resides at Barracks ';..047" Roott2lE,. 
!i'or'& P:icharo.son, phone District Engineers 417, -~;as interviG';;ed at tS'e 
l·.\Xlchorace Office on Jz.nuary 4, 1949 by the "'-T!'iter concerning his DESTn:oiiri"0n 'with ' ,;.!.Ll.:L l~mi:J1. TH1::·iJ~:.t stated he met :;.u..L,uL ,.i.I. >.1:D\) 
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PIGMAN and GEOHG/i)~GMAN in approxinately 1933 a.t the Bureau of standards, 
'iiashington, D.C., where they were :at~l:. employed in the same division. 
Shortly after the meeting PIGMAN was transferred from this diviSion to 
another division in the Bureau of Standards and just after tliis transfer, 
according to THEUER; several individuals, including himself, gathe~ed . 
at PIGMAN I s home, which he believed"):. 0 be located on P orQ Street near 
!)aPont Circle in Washlngton, D.C. for discussion purposes. It was his : 
understanding at the outset of this group organization that the discussions 
Vlere to c oncerntechnical work which was being carried on at the fureau of 
standards"?s wella's1pol~~ical ideolo~~es. ,THEtlER ~tat~d., this' gr?UP included' 
the follom.ng: HERB~~SLEY, E. P.~IN'I, L. A.~ALtlhlt., J. S. HOOERS and 
WILLIAM ffARD and GEORGE PIGMAN. He advised that these meetings 1:ere the out­
come of normal curiosity experienced by all these individuals, brought about 
by the political setup in the United states as well as the depression. 
THEUER believed it would be an intellectual discussion to be carried out 
on a high level. He stated that the first meeting held at PIGMAN's home 
had that appearance. However, at the second meeting he stated there was 
present an individual whose name he could not· recall, but he described as 
follows: height - 5'5 or 611 , build - slight, hair - dark (normal hair ' 
grov~h), age -about 40 (in 1934), glasses - none, dress -conservative 
dark suit, occupation - claimed to be a student· studying at Baltimore, 
Maryland, characteristics - had slight accent, ·flavored with what he described 
UNew York phrasesll~ 

This unkhovvn individual, according to THEOER, along with the PI(JM!N 
brothers, was lery .pro-Russian. The entire discussion at t his meeting was 
controlled by these three individuals, namely the unknown individual, GEORGE 
and WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN. The unknown . individual seemed to 1:e the guiding , 
influence and the PIGMAN brothers would simply elaborate on what this 
individual would say. THEUER stated that ROGEHS also seemed to be of the 
same mind as the PIGMAN brothers. He went on to state that after the 
second meeting nTSLEY, FLINT, PAUiER and he decided that the meetings were 
getting out of hahd and they discussed the doing away with these'meetings. 
THEUER stated that there was one more meeting after t his and at this time 
the same discussions continued and he, along with INSLEY, FLINT and PALMER 
decided to no longer attend these discussions. 

THEUER advised that after WILL~ PIGMAN was transferred from 
his division in the Bureau of Standards he no longer saw PIGMAN d\ll"ing 
the day and would occasionally see him at the cafeteria during his 
employment at the Bureau of Standards. However, he stated he no longer 
associated with PIGMAN after the last club meeting. THEUER was of the 
opinion that GEORGE and WllLID! WARD PIGNJUJ were S:incereiy advocates of 
the Conununist doctrine. He described ROGERS as an :individual with an 
adolescent mind that had been highly influenced by PIGMAN, which made him, 
THEUER, doubt ROGERS' loyalty to the United States • 

. Kisseloff-7325 
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THElJER stated that at no time was he approached by anyone to 
J01D the Communist Party, nor did anyone at any time attempt to give 
him literature of a Communistic nature. He advised that he had absolutely 
no knowledge of anyone taking documentary information from the Bureau 
of Standards, nor was he ever approached in regard tot his rmtter. 

THEITER is presently under a one-year contract with Fay, Spofford 
and Thorndike, which contract went into effect November 8, 1948. He, 
therefore, will remain in Anchorage until at least November 8, 1949. 

REFERRED UPON COMPLEI'ION .TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN 
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FEDERAL DUIlEAU OF J:.VE:>TIGATlQ/l 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIO~ 
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~rr0 
COr.1rr1Ut~ICA TlO~~S SECTlm! 

,JA..Y'{''"') '0 • "V--P ;;';"'.:,..1 

~ELETYPE 

COt:F TEREE S TA TIOr:S 

t'l~nJGTON12.9 HASHINGTON FIELD, 

. ,/lJIRECTOR AND SAUJ URGEr-!T 

J. D.'WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., 

?,lzo. ~~el!f;o ••• _ •• _. 

l!.liu G&n~ __ ._ 

At·m r'JEl'J YORK 4 FROU DOS TON 7'-"-'3--~:>'3'''P' 

, /~~~-.O..:?-e~;;'. ' ~,' 
(j) ~/7q'~ 

ALGER HISS, ET AL, PERJURY, ESPIOt'.~AG~,., 
~~¥. ./ 

R, INTERNAL SECURITY R, RETEL loIFO TO BOSTON JAnUARY SIXT~ LAST. (Y t1 
CHARLES A. HEST, THENTYFIVE FRAtm STREET, UATERTOHH, BASS., PURCHASED 

HOODSTOCK STANDARD TYPEHRITER, SERIAL F ~!n:E THO THREE SEVaJ SEVaJ FROIl 

LEON YYPEt1RITER CQl'lPANY, t'JAS HH!GTOtJ, D. D., STREET ADDRESS ummOi:nJ, Ot-~ 

NOVEl'lBER Tl'JELFTH, FORTY SEVEN. HEST ADVISES HE PURCHASED II~STANT 

TYPEHRITER FRON TALL, BLOtm, YOUtJG flAt: AND GAVE Hni A CHECl( FOR nJENTY 

FIVE DOLLARS n~ .~x PAYl·1ENT. RECALLS SALEsr'lM! SAID IT t'JAS A TYPE-

WRITER UHICH HAD BEEN QUOTE LOANED OUT EVERY Noe ArID THEN UNQUOTE 3Y 

THIS CQt.~PAnY. 

TO LOCATE IT .. 

HEST BELIEVES HE HAS CANCELED CHECK ArID IS EI'mEAVORn~G7' 

. "J CHECK HAS DRAUN ON THE DOMINION NATIONAL BANK. THE RIGHT 

SHIFT KEY OF THIS TYPEHRITER HAS A PRHlTED n:SERT UNDER GLASS IfPRTION 
RECORDED· 68 l~/~~~;:~~r~ 

OF l(EY HITE FOLLOHING HORDH:G QUOTE g"l}RVP= TYPEt:r~TE~R[Bl:FrE~[\' ifHREE 
, It}{ -1 16. /1. JAN 14'loLtt 

DASH THREE SIX HUNDRED, f'!AVARE EIGHT DASH ~!AUGlfr s"rx 'Sn~·~ THO UnQUOTE • 

. LOt·!G DISTAt~CE OPERATOR AT TELEPHONE COHPANY ADVISES THESE ARE t:nJ YOR!( 

TELEPHOt!E EXCHA~1GES. SPEC IHDJS TAl{Er~ THIS D.'-\ TE FRO;,] n!STA~IT L"~I.)\~' 
.I" ,. 

TYPENRITER AND ARE BEING i'JAILED AtlSD TO FBI LAB. ~tt.~J .... *~ -
./ (cC!' ~ .. .( I c-
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illS HAROLD F. DODGE 

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY 
. JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases, InTERnAL SECURITY - R 

ESPIONAGE - R et 0.1. r 

SYNOP?IS OF' FACTS: 

HOWAR%, SCffrlAB BENEDICT, Los Angeles, college acquaintanoe of 
ALGER~HISSf h~s not seen HISS since he, BElmDICT, graduated 
from Johus Hopkins Univer~jty in 1923 and has never corres­
ponded "./t th HISS. MORRI~ASIMOW, Associate Engineering 
Professor, UClA, intervie't;~d on December 31, 1948, at his " 
home at 12505~ Sarah S'€reet, North Hollywood, California. 
ASIMOW deI;l.ied any participation in or knowledge of espionage 
gr,oups ipvolved" in th.is investi~ation. 'He specifically , 
d~ed knowj.ng indi vidnals named~KEITHJ 11 VIADlruE. V .. 

'\DeSVESmUKOFf ort~:s..yIASJllITlmV~ l'PETER~YKOV, ALGER HISS 
or CHAM~ERS,. In '~arly nineteen-thirties, ASIIvIOW furnished 
techni'cal industrial information on at least two occasions 
to a soc.ie~y in Berkeley" California, whose purpose was 
the' exchange of industrial technical knowledge b e,twe en, the 
United States and Russia. ASIIiIOW unable to' recall name of 
society) names of members or type of information:furnished. 
AS HiIOVf 'recalled that in 1936, short1'Y after he, ,began employ-, 
ment with Carne gie Illinoi s Stee 1 Company in' Chicago; J.1e was 
contact9.~.-p:y an individual whose last name he very vaguely 
recalled _iiS~GREEmt1 and whose first name he sugge.sted miglit 

MJS 

'i--/ 
->;.,;,,4' ... IT-, 

,/,l-.j 

/ 

.' 

have beex:-~A'KE .• 11 1\GREENI1 asked ASB10W for some information 
which ASIMOW recalled was pr'obably concerning. some indust­
rial steel alloy. ASIMOW furnished'this information~purtly 
from his own knowledge and partly from filos of Carnegie 
Illinois Steel Company. ASIMOW had previously met GREEn' 
casually in BerkeleYI California. He denies furnishing any 
information to anyon~ after 1936 and denied he had ever been 
approached to do so. ASIMOW statl'ls he has never be'S):~~a,-RiEfMl.£,eelP:l1'ftW 

9£015 1964coPIESoF THIS REPORT 

\ 5 - Bur,eau (AIR MAIL) , 
-3 - Hew York (100.-254J,7)(1-Thomas 

J. Donegan, Special Assistant 
to Attorney General, New York) 

2 - Baltimore (65~1642) 2 -
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CommUllist Party mombor or interested in Communist matters. 
J:..SIMOW advisod he is planning to go to New York on business 
on January 9, 1949. Personal and background information 
set out. 

- P -

REFERENCE: Bweau File 74-1333 

DETAILS : 

New Yor~ teletype dated December 29~ 1948, to Bureau and 
Los Angeles. 
New York teletype dated D~cember 31" 1948 , to Bureau and 
Los Ange le s • 
Report, of SA JOSEPH M. KELLY dated December 23" 1948, at 
New York. 

At Los Angeles" California: 

~ 
Re: HOWARD SCHWAB BENEDICT 

By teletyp~ dated December 31" 1948, tpe Washington Field Office 
requested that HOWARD~ENEDICT, 7280 Hillside Avenue, Los Angele,s, who was a 
pe~sonal friend of ALGER HISS and who had attended Johns Hopkins University at 
the same time as HISS, be interviewed to determine if he had any typewritten 
letters which he had received from HISS. 

Mr. BE11EDICT was interviewed by the writer on January 3, 1949, at his 
home, at which time he state'd his full name was HOWARD SCHVvAB BENEDICT. He 
related that he graduated from Johns Hopkins University in 1923; that ALGER HISS 
was not in his class, but one or two classes behind him. BE}mDICT was in wha~ 
he termed the undergraduate school. BENEDICT recalled knowing ALGER HISS ~hile 
in school, but stated that ALGER HISS 'was a younger man than he, BENEDICTj that 
he did not associate with ALGER HISS at school and mainly knew him because of' 
the fact that ALGER HISS was quite well knoWn on the campus and active in univer­
sity affairs. 

BENEDICT then advised that he has not seen HISS since 1923 and that 
he has neyer carried on any corresponde~ce with HISS. 

BENEDICT then related to Agent that inasmuch as he has had no contact 
wi th HISS for more tha,n twenty 'years" he does not at the present time kn,ow any 
friends of ALGER HISS or any of ALGER HISS' associates. Furthermore., he cannot 
recall any friends of his own who might be acquainted with ALGER HISS. 

- 2 - Kisseloff-7330 
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Re : MORRIS AS IMOW ) 
IH~lil·j ... '),j ' f l ' '\I 

Reference report of SA JOSE~E M. KELLY contains a iead for the _ 
San Francisco Office to interview one~IMOV (phonetic), who is stated by 
S¥bject CHAbffiERS to be a metallurgist and connected with the Ur~versity of 
California at Berkeley, probably in the years 1936 to 1938, and who. is a:lso 
alleged by CHAli.IDERS to be connected with one "I{EITH," unlmown Subject in-"this 
investigation who was used by Subject BYKOV as a photographer in espionage 
work -and who 'was turned over by BYKOV to CHAMBERS. The San Francisco Offt.ce 
determined that AZIMOV (phonetic) was probably identical with MORRIS ASIMOW, 
who was a iecturer in engineering at the Uni:versi ty of California at Los Angele,:? 

/oj,-:,.. '"'" . -
On December 31, 19i£8'",11iOmnS AS'IMOVl was interviewed by SA ERNEST J. 

VAN LOON and the writer at ASIMOW's reSiCi~ -at 12505 Sarah Street, North -
HollyvvQod, California. This interview took place in AS I MOW' , s study" which is 
a wing of his residence and has a separate entrance. He was advised that 
Agents desi~ed to ~~k him some questions concerning relations he might have 
had with VffiITTAKER-JCHAMBERS or ALGER HISS and persons connected with them. He 
was advised that he did not have to make any statements and that any statements 
he might make could be used against him in any court action that might res~lt 
in this matter. He was also advised that if ho desired he could consult with 
his attbrney b~fore ansWerihg any questions. 

ASIMCWf stated he is presently an Assobiate Profe~sor in Engineering at 
the Universit,y of California at Los Angeles and that he has been so employed for 
slight~y over a year. 

• Considerable background and per-sonal ion 'was then obtained 
from ASIMOW, which information will bo set out 

He adv' ~ ed that he was employed by the"" arnegie Illinois Steel Company, 
which is a -Subs' iary of the U. S. Ste.el Corporati6n--;-i'oro.oout :Four years, 
commencing sho ly after July 4, 1936, and ending in September or October, 1940. 
He was the a e~ whether or not he has had occasion during the time he was 
employed by ._ §".:c.n.e.gi.e_S.t.eel to make trips. to the east coast and he said that he 
had. He related that in r936, prior to accepting a position with Carnegie 
Steel, he and his wife visited the east coast, where they stayed at Washington, 
D. C.) for thr~e or four days and at New York City for several days. He rocalled 
that the hotel at which they stayed in Ne-y.r York in. 1936 was named the Empire or 
Empire State, or some similar nama. He described this trip as purely a pleasure 
trip which ho and his wife took. He and his wife also mado a pleasure trip to 
the east coast in 1938. On these trips, according to AS I MOW , he and his wi-fo 
spent most of the time sight-seeing and he could not recall the names of any 
persons Whom he met or visited. 

Kisseloff-7331 
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ASIMOW then related that while working- for Carnegie Steel, he had 
occasion to make trips to Philadelphia, Pittsburgh, Detroit; N~w York, Uashingt?n, 
D. C., and MiIlneapolis. These trips ,vere usua:lly for- the purpose of advising 
some customer of the Carnegie Illinois Steel Company concerning a problem wi~h 
which they wer~ confronted. He stated that usually these trips were made with 
some official of the Carnegie Illinois Steel Company. 

ASIMCW{ further added that in 1938 or 1939 he made a trip to Washington, : 
D. C., where he spent two or three days. The purpose of this trip was to visit 
the naval research laboratory where he examined a machine which the naVy w~s· 
using to detect internal lamination of armor plate. ASIMOW recalled that he 
was sent on this trip by Carnegie Steel Company as they were interested in a 
machine of this nature. 

ASUIOW waS then as~ed whether or not on any of t~e trips he made to 
the east coast, or at any time during his employment witn)lCarnegie Steel Company; 
he was approached by or contacted any individual _relative"lo the furnishing of 
industrial or technical .information and whether or not he had reasQn to believe 
or recalled that he had furnished information to e_spionage agents working for 
the Russian government. 

. 
ASIMOW did not reply to this question for nearly a minute and then 

stated that he would like to reserve his answer on the question. He was then 
asked whether such reservation was because he wished to protect himself or some 
other person and he replied he would like to reserva his answer on this question 
also and then added that he would like to think the matter ov~r. 

After giving the matter some thought, ASIMOvr stated that in the ~arly 
thirties, probably arqund 1932, while he was attending the University of 
California at Berkeley, California, he became slightly interested in a socie~, 
the purpose of which was the exchange of industrial anq technical information 
petween the United States and Russia; that he did not actually become a member 
of this society, .. but may have attended one or two meetin,gs. He recalled that 
the society held some of its meetings at the'~~ternational House in Berkeley, 
which is just off the Berkeley campus. He described the organization as open 
and abQve-bpard and with no attempt at s'ecrecy. · 

He then rela~ed that on possibly one or two or more occasions he was 
requested by members of this society to f~rnish some type of technical informa­
tion to be transmitted to Russia. He continually stated that his recollection 
concerning this society was quite vague because he was associated with it in a 
very casual manner. He said that ~t is· possible that some of the requests for 
technical information were in the form of letters, but he could not recall 
whether such letters were addressed to him or whether they were shown to him by 
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some members of the society. He said that it was his recollection that upon 
receiving a request for such information he would either furnish the inform~tion 
orally of his own knowledge, or he said that it was possible that he would 
look up the information and furnish at times written reports. He added that 
he had never received any communications directly from Russia and never in his 
life has he written directly to anyone in Russia. 

Regarding this society, he repeatedly stated that he does not recall 
the name of it, nor does he recall the names of any members of this society 
wi th whorn he dealt. He also denied that he could recall the nature of the 
technical information furnished by him to the members of the society. ' ASIMOW 
then made the statement that he did not think there was anything wrong in 
furnishing such information for the Ru~sian government because at the time 
several large American corporations, such as General Electric, were working 
openly in Russia installing industrial plants and helping Russian industry 
get started. He gave this as his reason for treating his relations with the 
society in such a casual manner. He states that this is the reason why he 
cannot recall more definite information about the society and his relations 
with it. 

ASIMOW was ~able to recall sp~cifically the occasions on which he 
furnished information to the above mentioned society. He could not recall any 
reasons given why Russia wanted such information. ASIMOW denied furnishing 
informatio~ to tpis society other than on one or two or more occasions as above 
mentioned. It was his recollection that he probably discontinued association 
with the society prior to being employ.ed by the Carnegie Illinois Steel Company. 

"Further ques"bions were asked of ASIMOW endeavoring to obtain more 
~afinite information on matters such as the name of the society and names of 
the members~ but he was unable to furnish any additional specific information. 

He was then asked whether he had furnished information to any 
individual other than the members of the society mentioned above. He then 
related that while employed by the Carnegie Illinois Steel Company in Chicago, 
he was contacted on one occasion and asked for information. He placed the 
time of this request in 1936 by stating that it was shortly after he began 
employment with Carnegie Illinois Stoel Company and, as mentioned above, he 
began this employment shortly after July 4, 1936. 

ASIMOW said that an individual came to him in Chicago and asked for 
some type of technical information. He repeated that his recollection was very 
vague and he does not now remember the specific information requested, but 
thought that it perhaps dealt with an analysis for an industrial steel alloy. 
He said that he may have furnished some of the information of his own knowledge 
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and that it is probable that he obtained some of it from the files of the 
Carnegio Steel Company. He prefaced many of his statemonts with the words, 
1\1 suppose. 1I For example, he would say? III suppose I furnished some of it 
from my own knowledge and some of it from the files of the Carnegie Steel 
Company. II 

At this time ASIMOW said he was living on Hyde Park Boulevard in 
Chicago, two or three blocks from the lake front, in an apartment. However, he 
could not state whether the' individual who contacted him came to his apartment 
or came to the office, or whether the individual called him up on the telephone. 
He does not recall whether he saw this man twice, but he said he supposed that 
he did. He could not recall whether he furnished an oral or written report, 
but said that it could be that he furnished a written report. He ' could not 
remember that this individual gave any reason for desiring this information 
or naming the person for whom it was obtained. However, he added that he 
recalls that he had met this individual in a ':.:asual way in Berkeley and that 
perhaps he met him through the above mentioned society a,t Berkeley. However, 
he stated he could not recall definitely how he had ,met this man, how many 
times 9r in what connection, except to state that it was perhaps through the 
society. 

ASIMOW was asked whether the information he obtained from 
the filos of the Carnegie Illinois Steel Company was of a secret nature. He 
replied' by stating that all ,companies -have certain processes which, although 
probably general~y known throughout the industry, the companies endeavor to 
keep for their own usej that he supposed that the information which he obtained 
from the files of Carnegie Steel was of this nature and that it ~ould not have 
been given out by Carnegie Steel Company to anyone, who might come and ask for it. 

ASIMOW was then questioned regarding the name of the individual who 
contac ted him and he said that it seemed to him that the man J s name was "GREEN. II 
He said that it was not definite in his own mind whether the man's name was 
GREEN, but he had just a vague recollection that it was. He then said that he 
did not know the man's first name. Later in the interview, he was asked if he 
knew anyone by the name 9f IIPETERII and he said he did not, but added that IIPETEII 
might have bee~~N's first name. Again he stated that his recollection was 
very hazy and the. 'b the name II PETERII sugge s ted to him that GREEN r s fir st name 
might ha.ve been "PETE." 

ASIMOW advised that he believed that GREEN was an Americanj he did not 
have the recollection that GREEN was a foreigner and, therefore, said he believed 
he was an American. He did not blOW GREEN's occupation, nor anything concerning 
his background. He could not recall that GREEN was driving an automobile, nor 
could he furnish any information as to whether GREEN had come to Chicago expressly 
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for the purpose of se.eing ASIMOW. ASIMOW could not recall with any degree of 
certainty the physical appearance of GREEN, but stated that he supposed he was 
about thirty years of age and of a,verage build, height and weight. He was asked 
whether GREEN had red hair and ASIMCWf . repli~d that he could not remember, but 
he did not think BO. 

ASIMOW advised that he has never seen GREEN since he furnished GREEN 
the information in Chicago in 1936. 

ASIMOW then advised that since his contact with GREEN in 1936, he has 
never been approached by anyone to furnish technical 'or industrial information 
and has never been contacted by anyone for any purpose whatsoever whom he 
suspected or knew to be an espionage agent or connected with an espionage 
organization or the Communist Party. 

ASIMOW was then interviewed at length concerning his acquaintance with 
anyone named "KEITH" or YIADDA:IR)8i;t-VE.SUlITKOFF, or2fSViASHNIJSpV. II He s~id that 
these names meant nothing to him and that he could ~t r-ecall having known . 
anyone' with the se name s • . 

He then stated th~t he is not acquainted with ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER 
CHA~ERS and that the only knowledge he has of them is what he has read in the 
newspapers. The aliases of VflIITTAKER CHA}~ERS were mentioned to him and he 
denied that they meant anything to him. • 

He also denied that he knew anyone by the name of ~YKbV or "PETER." 
However, in connection with the name of PETER, it will be noted that ASIMOW 
said that this name suggested to him that the first name of GREEN might have 
been PETER. 

ASIMOW was then referred back to the point in the interview where he 
hesitated ahd stated that he woul~ reserve answers to certain questions~ It 
will be recalled that after this point in the interview he started relating 
information regarding the society in Berkeley, California and, thereafter men::' 
tioned the contact made by GREEN in Chicago. AS I MOW was then asked whether 
the information about the society and his contact with GREEN were the only 
matters which he had hesitate~ relating to agents or whether he had other 
information on which he was also "reserving answers." He replied tha~ the 
above information wns all that he had in mind and he has no additional informa­
tion about other contacts to furnish. 

AS IMOW wa.s then asked 'whether he had ever been a member of the . 
Communist Party. He stated that he had not and was never interested in 
Communism. He wns asked whether he knew any of the members of the society in 
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Berkeley were members of the Communist Party. He replied that some of them 
may have been, but he did not know it. He further said that he does not know 
anyone who he is sure is a member of the Communist Party. 

As set out in the first part of this report, AS I MOW was interviewed in 
his study where he maintained his personal papers and correspondence. He 
voluntarily made these papers available to agents, but nothing was noted- in his 
correspondence or personal papers which appeared to be of interest to this 
investigation~ His files contained a cqnsiderable amount of blueprints, draw­
ings, specifications and other information regarding processes in metallurgic 
and related subjects. No address or personal telephone book was found among . 
his papers and he stated several times that he has never at any time during his 
life muintained such a record. 

O~ January 3, 1949, ASIMOW telephonically contaqted SA ERNEST J. 
VAN LOON and advised that he was intending to make a business trip to New York 
within the next couple of weeks; that he desired to coopero:te with the FBI and 
did not want to have the FBI get tho wrong impression concerning this trip, 

'which was to be made for business reasons, 

On January 4" 1949, the writer telephonically contacted ASIMOW at his 
office at UCLA, at which time ASIMOW stated he was going to New York as a con­
sulting engineer for the Richard Nathan Corporation in New York City; that they 
have boen ~fter him for some time to com? to New York for a consultation in 
connection with the setting up and operation of an aluminum smelting plant; 
that they have advised him they would make plane and hotel reservations for him. 
He said that he tentatively plans to leave los Angeles by plane on the morni~g 
of Sunday, January 9, 1949, and while in New York could be reached through the 
Richard Nathan Corporation. 

On October 9, 1945, Informant T-l advised that an individual named 
\LILLIAN discussed with a girl named MANDY the distribution of leaflets on Friday ... 
and Saturday at a mass meeting, wh~Gh distribution was to be made by MA1IDY's 
AlO club. According to thi~ informant, LILLIAN's telephone number was either 
STanley 7-3907~ which is the telephone n1IDlber bf ~ MORRIS ASIMOW, or STanley 
7-2907, which is the t~lephone number o~s'oc'iated Ac~puntants. This informant 
also s~ate~ that MA1~Y1ts ~~Go~aughter of rrOHN HOWAR~~W30N, a well known ~ctive 
Commun~st ~n Los AngellYsUJ'Hd?-onb of the ten Hollywood ~~ ters recently conv~cted 
of contempt of Congress. 

The same informant advised that on October 10'" 1945" MA.NDY (rAWSON) 
discussed the distributiqn of leaflets on Friday and Saturday ~~ a strike meeting 
with an individual named'JOAN, and thoy agreed to meet at RUT~\AZIMO's (phonetic) 
on Friday at 4:00 p.m., a~ which timo RUTH AZIMO's mother will'arive thom uround 
the markets to distribute leaflets. 
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The same informant advised on September 22$ 1945, that 1ffiNDY (LA~ON) 
discussed wi~h an individual namea~NK a meeting to be held the following 
Thursqay a~OISI house. During this conversation the remark was made tha~ 
~OHN~HARRISON and RUTH AZIMO are going to join. The same informant advised that 
on Ai:;ril 22, 1946, MANDY (lAWSON) engaged in a conversation with a girl whose . \ 
telephone number was determined to be STanley 7-3907, which is the telephone 
number of MORRIS ASIMOW, 12505 Sarah Street, North Hollyvlood, at which time MANDY 
advised the girl tha~1~TERSON was having a meeting that night at the high school 
and wanted two or three kids to help pass out leaflets. 

It will be noted that during t~e.d~;rF~r,~ewl with MORRIS ASIMOW, he ' 
stated that his daughter I s name was RUTH'.~I-1fe41J-s;1tften asked whether his daughter. 
was a member o~erican Youth for Democracy (AYD) and he replied that she was n6~~ 

Informant T-2 furnished inf.ormation that in the Young Communist League 
yearbook for California, entitled "New Frontiers,11 for 1937, were a number of . 
pages of paid advertisements which Were gr8etings from various persons. In this 
particular yearbook, on page 39, there appeared the name AZIMOW - California, 
with no further identification. During the course of interview with MORRIS 
ASIMOW, he stated that he aoes not ~hink he ever paid for an advertisement in 
such a magazine. 

PERSQNAL AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

. ..QnJanuatv: 4, 1949, SA lEONARD AUGUSTSON obtained the following 
biography -'dl Mq~~:I:~l~~;~JMqrLJ'rom Mrs. H. FRE~ERICKSON,. secretary to the President 
of UCLA. This biography was filed by ASIMOW with the .university on February 11, 
1947. In it he states that he Y~~~ born on November 27, 1906, ai; Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin. His fath~:r: WIjt~J\:l!A:@~SIMQW, who was born in Russia and i~ presently 
living and retired~12H~su~o~her is eELI~ASIMOW, who was born in Russia and is 
presently living. / ' 

I , He was married on July 29, 1928, at Los Angeles, California, to 
LILLIAN~OSIN, who was born November 29, 1908,. at Chicago, Illinois •. The 
ASIMOWs nave two children. 

Under ~ducation, ASIMOW furnished the f,ollowing information to UCLA: 

Polytechnic High School, Los Angeles; graduated June, 1923. 
University of California at Los Angeles, from JUne, 1925, 

to June, 1927. 
University of California at Berkeley - ·inter-mittently from 

June, 1927, to June, 1934, receiving Bachelor of 
Science degree in 1927, Master1s degree in 1931, 
and Doctor1s degree in 1934. 

Kisseloff-7337 
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Under societies to which he belonged, he mentioned Sigma Xi anq. the 
American Society £or Metals. It is noted that during the interview he stated 
he also belonged to the American Institute o£ Mining and Metallurgical Engineers, 

He £urnished the £ollowing employment record to UCLA: 

June, 1927-June, 

Jan., 1930-June, 

July, 1930-June, 

June, 1931-June, 

June, 1936-Sept., 

1928 : 

1930: 

1931: 

1936: 

1940: 

Southern California Edison Company, los 
Angeles, as junior engineer. 
Teacher at Polytechnic High School, San 
Francisco, California. 
Mackay Research Fellowship, Universi~ of 
California at Berkeley. 
University of California at Berkeley, ~s 
an instructor'. 
Research metallurgist at Carnegie Illinois 
Steel Corporation. During the interview he 
stated the first year with Carnegie Illinois 
Steel Company was spent at their Chicago 
of£ice, and in 1937 he was placed in charge 
of re~earch at the ,plant at Gary, Indiana. 

Jan., 1945-Sept. , 1946: General manager, Central Metals, Inc., ~B' 
Angeles, Californi~. During interview, he 
stated that Central Metals, Inc., was inte­
rested in aluminum extrusion and was located 
for a while on 25th Street in los Angeles 
and later moved to 59th Street and Centrrul 
Avenue,. and that he, ASIMOW, sold his interest 
in this plant in 1944. 

'Jan., 1945-Sept.,1946: General manager, Western Alum~num Smelting 
Company. During interview, he stated this 
plant was located at 9901 S. Alameda Street" 
los Angeles, and that the company was dissolved 
in October, 1946. 

Sept.,1946~Feb., 1947: Self-employed as a consulting engineer in Los 
Angeles. 

He was appointed as lecturer at UCLA in the Engineering Department on 
February I, 1947. 

The records of the Retail Merchants Credit Association at Los Angeles , 
were checked by Special Employee BASCOM SHANKS and found to contain no in£orma­
tion regarding ASIMOW. 

During the interview with ASIMOW, he informed agents that he recalled 
the following friends or persons he knew in Chicago, Illinois: 

Kisseloff-7338 
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Dr. JACK SATEL 
HE~ffiY DUBIN - architect 
HARRY CLARK - a metallurgist with Carnegie Illinois Steel 
Dr. GEOaGE MOHR - a scientist in Chicago 

Company . 
Dr. GROSSUAN - director of research for Carnegie Steel. 

The following description of AS I MOW was obtained during the course of 
the interview with him: 

Age 
Born 
Height 
Weight 
Eyes 
Hair 
Complexion 
Peculiari ties 
Residence 
Occupation 
Relatives 

42 
November 271 19061 Milwaukee l Wisconsin 
5'1011 

170 
Dark brown; nearly black 
Black and thiok 
Dark; heavy beard 
Squinting expression when smiling 
12505 Sarah Street, North Hollyvlood 
Associate Professor, UCLA 
Father: HARRY ASU10W1 Los Angeles 
Mother: CELIA ASIMOW, Los Angeles 
Wife: LILLIAN..--ASIM0W, Los Angeles 
Also, three brothers residing in Lgs 

Angeles 

Efforts are, pr~serttlr being made by t~e Los Angeles Office to obtain 
infor~ation reg~rdingw~entral Metals, Inc., a~estern. Aluminum Smelting Company~ 
of wh~ch compan~es :ASIMOW was the general manager for several years. ' 

PENDING 
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UlIDEVELOPED LEADS 

THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION 

At San Francisco, California: Will endeavor to determine the name 
of the society mentioned by ASIMOW in this report which was in existence at 
Berkeley, California, in the early thirties and which was engaged in the exchange 
of technical and industrial information between the United 'States and Russia 
and which on some occasions held meetings at the International House in 
Berkeley, California. 

If the name of such a society is determined, will endeavor to identify 
an individual named PETE G~EN, who was probably a member of this society. 

THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION 

At Los Angeles, California: Will report information regarding MORRIS 
ASIMOW's connectio:q.s with Centrfil.l Metals, Inc .. , and Western A1UIllinum Smelting 
Company 0 

Copies of this report are being sent to the Baltimore, Chicago and 
vVashington Field Divisions per Bureau instructions i~ this matter. 
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T-l: 

T-2: 

CONFIDENTIAL 

CNDI I 
~_..,...-___ ..,........JI_ who furni shed information to the California 

Un-American Activities Committee. See los Angeles file 
62-2017-51~p.500 • 

• 
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FEDERAL BURE;AU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form. No. 1 
FILE No. 100-30409 THIS CASE ORIGINATED ATNEW YORK 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE REPORT MADE BY 

HAROlD F. DODGE 

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases, 
et 0.1. 

IliITERNAL SECURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

HOWARD SCID1AB BENEDICT, Los Angeles, college acquaintance of 
ALGER HISS, has not seen HISS since he, BEHEDICT, graduated 
from Johns Hopkins University in 1923 and has never corres­
ponded ".iith HISS. MORRIS ASIMOW, Associate Engineering 
Professor, UCIA, intervievled on December 31, 1948 1 at his 
hom~ at 12505 Sarah Street, North HollJ(\vood, California. 
ASIMOW denied any participatiQn in or knowledge of espionage 
groups involved in this investigation. He specific~lly 
denied knowing indi vidu8:ls named 11 KEITH, 11 VIADIMIR V. 
DeSVESHNIKOFF or I1SVIASmUKOV, \I PETER, BYKOV; ALGER h1SS 
or OHAMBERS. In early nineteen-thirties, ASnlIOW furnished 
technic~l industrial information on at'least two occasions 
to a society in Berkeley, Caiifornia, whose purpose was 
the exchange of industrial technical knowledge between the 
Uni ted States and Russia. ASIMOW unable to recall name of 
society, name's of members or type of information ,furnished. 
ASIMOW recalled that in 1936, shortly after he began employ­
ment wi i;;h Carne gie Illinoi s Stee 1 Cor. lJany, in Chicago, he was 
contact9d by an individual whose last ~rumc he very vaguely 
recalled as I1GREENI1 and whose first nam0 he suggested might 
have been I1PETE." 1\GREEN" asked ASIMOW for some information 
which ASIMOW recalled was probably concerning some indust­
rial steel alloy. ASIMOW furni~hed this ir~formation partly 
from his own knowledge and partly from files o£ Carnegio 
Illinois Steel Company. ASn,fOW had previously met 
casually in BerkeleY1 California. He denies fur 
information to anyone after 1936 and denied he 

'approached to do so. ASIMO~ states he has 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

1 5 '- Bureau (AIR MAIL) 
3 - New York (100.-254l7)(1-Thomas 

J. Donegan, Special Assistant 
to Attorney General, l~cw York) 

2 - Baltimore (65-1642) 2 - Ch~c!),f!:Q41l.M,1--------
2 - Uashington Field 2 - San 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Form No. 1 NEVI YORK, NEW YORK 
. ,,) THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT D1A~EN9 P~IOD FOR ~ICH MADE 

SAN FRANCISCO ri7~ 1/4,5,6/49 

TI'l'LE ' Ii!. F 

JAY DAVID VJPI'f'TAKER CHM.IBEIis, was; 'et a1 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: -" 

SF 100-25417 
FILE: NO, 

REPORT MADE BY 
DAVID EDWIN TODD 

~B~' 
ESPIONAGp: •. - R. 

I . 
ROBERT CLAYTON ~'JILLIAMS presently confined to the 
Agnew i~enta1 Hospital, San Jose, California. JOHN 
WOLCOTT PORTER, according to ilartindale Hubbell 
Law Directory, is a practicing attornev .:. [ n:flge1es; 
Cd1ifornia. 

P. 

REFERENCE: Bureau File 7fl.-1333. 
Re'port of SA EJ):'-lIN O. JOHNSO\IT dated at Denver, Colorado, 
December 24, 1948. 

DETAILS : 

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 

This report contains the results of invostigation c0.nducted 
jointly by Special Agent CHARLES F. BH.USCH and the writer. 

It was determinod that ROBERT CLAYTON T\lILLIA1~S was formerly 
associated with the Labor Bureau of the Middle West at 785 Market Street., 
San Fr~ncisco, Caiifornia, and that he maintained residence at 107 Burba~~ 

JO 

Street, San Hateo, California. His wife, Mrs. ROBERT CLAYTON ~'JILLIAMS, 
advised agents that ROBERT CLAYTON l·;iILLIAl-.fS was committed to the Agnew Mental 
Hospital on' January 3, 1949, and that the doctors could give her no 
approximate date as to his release. 

' A~G-~~t0J- ~,~"r-·~!-· ":t, ~ " ~: --I' 
tP" I-r}t _ \{-1 . . .. ... - ... d ,,; -;,.. ... 

~f f FL:r ~~ /" /I _ . () 
APPROVEb.AVP ~ 1\ .. 1 /'V\A N.... 'GENT - ... / 

FORW ... ~~'-""""(' , w -v~ '(.\;.;;l' ~~;ARGE S', DO NOT WRITE IN THESESPJ\.CES ' • 

COP] ES D~STROYEDl " M.- ,p'l,li 1 __ ; , J .;. JII Qdld' RECORDED - 68 
"7" --V ' r. '-'L.. ".(1 . "" ) .", ~ - [-'1 () 1 « , , 

9, DE(}~' l.a~.. ~ i .... ',"'" .. . " NDEXED 68 
. \.;l'- tH:IT~!UP; OF THIS REPORT- . 

- New York (l-Attn. T. J. . J' El : i 6 
Dondgan, Spec~ Asst. to Atty Genll). I ,'~ , 

1 - Denver (inf.) f\ i\ \\Y 
2 - Los Angeles (AMSD - 2 Encls. ----...e.()T'Jr.UI+-"·--l\H-\;:-rI----;----I--------I 
2 - San Francisco ~ r\j I 

'.;\' 
16-30035-1 ... \ 1 
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Miss BRONELLO, Senior Clerk at the Agnew State Mental Hospital, 
San Jose, California,, · verified the commitment of WILLIAHS to that 
institution and stated there was no information available as to the approxi­
mate date of his re13ase; further, that d\le to his condition, he was un­
available for interview and that she had no knowledge as to when he would 
be available for interview. It is to be pointed out that the Agnew 
Mental Hospital is an institution operated by the State of California for 
the m$ntally deranged. Biss BRONELLO statad that to date, there was no 
information available as to the diagnosis made in WILLIAMS I case. 

Current telephone diric ories, city directories, and legal 
directories for San Francisco fai d to determine a residence or office 

- "I 

in San Francisco for JOHN 180LCOTT ORTER. It was noted in the Martindale 
Hubbell Law Directory for 1948 tt one JOHN WOLCOTT !~ORTER is an attorney 
at Los Angeles, California, with offices at III W. 7th Street. He was 
born in 19l0~ attended Amherst College, and obtained an Ll.B. Degree from 
Harvard University in 1931. 

ENCLOSURES TO LOS.ANGELES OFFICE 

1 copy of report of SA EDWIN 0, JOHNSON dated at Denver., 
Colorado, December 24, 1948, re JAY DAVID :·JHITTAKER 
CHA~mERS, was, et ale 

~
/COpy of report of 'SA ROBERT J. CAMPBELL dated at 

. Denver, Colorado, May 15, 1945, entitled "LOU:LSE ROSENBERST. 
;. BRP.NSTEN. If . 
--~- ~-

PENDING 
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LEADS 

THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION 

At Los Angeles, California 

Will interview JOHNVOLCOTT PORT~~R in accordance with 
instructions contained jon referenced report from Denver. 
(This Bad is initially set out in this' report). 

THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION . . ) 

At Oakland, California 

Will interview DARYL HUTCHINS, Oakland, California, in 
accordance with Bureau teletype dated January 5, 1949. 

ADlIiINISTRATIVE 1~1ATTER 
• J 

One copy of this report is be:).ng transmitted to Denver for 
their information. It is noted that the report of SArRO BERT 
J. CAMPBELL dated ·May 15, 1945, at Denver, Colorado, 
entitled 1.'LOUISE ROSENBERG BRANSTEN," contain,s a swrunary 
of information available in both the Denver and San Francisco 
Offices regarding JOHN WOLCOTT PORTER. A copy of that report 
was previously transmitted to New York City by San Francisco 
on June 4, 1947~ A copy is being forwarded Los kngeles for 
assistance in conducting the interview with JOHN INOLCOTT 
PORTER. 
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FEDERAL BU·REAU OF INVESTIGATION 
\ I Fol'lll No.1 

THIS CASE: ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT DATE: WHEN MADE 

Incli.:m~po1i::;, Indimla l-1C-49 

TIn.E 

PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADE 

1-7-49 

FILE: NO. 

REPORT MADE BY 

CHARACTE:R OF CASE 

fE?Jl.i1tY 
F'.s?It..~:i)}B - R 

65-2027 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ('/,1 
.; ,. / 

, :EtBFEft'!i::WE: 

DETaIIS: 
f 

Jiecords Cc:unegie-Illinois Steel Corporation, Gar.;r, Indiclna indi­
cCi.te1:":';lil-:.I~IL,:i:[ eIi1pl~yed by that compbny as :.:8tallurbist at 
Ga~r Plant from June 19b7 to vctober 1940. :10 references or or­
ga'1izations shoi'm in record. l~o indicC1.tion of corm,ection ..... 1.th 
other sub~iects indicated in record. Credit record, Gc..:r;r, dis­
closes rersonal refer8'1ccs t ·.sed by ASn:C;,j were: loc['l perso:ls, 
not well acclumnted v.1.th Id.m. ITo criminal record of J$IJ::"C;:I, 
GarJ Police. 

-RUC-

Bureau file 74-1535 
Teletype from Nal1 York 1-5-49 
Teletype to Uew York 1-7-49. 

....----.. ~'. -.......... -=.;, --- I ."\ 
I 

I 

I 

, ,t,-
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From records of the Carnegie-Illinois Steel Corporation, Gary I,orks, 
furnished by employment supervisor, EDWi'.IiD SiIDERBEEG, the following 
information was obta,ined. 

:t::0RRIS ASIMCi~V was employed by the above company from June 5, 195'7 
to ~ipri1 1, 19.59 as a l'.etallurgist in the I.:etallurgical Departm~nt 
under check number 91 - 555, and from Lpril 1, 1959 to October 51, 

~""n'P""''''' DESTn.O~O a.s a l.Ietallurgist in the }.[etallur~ical LaboratoJ:"J, under check 

, 
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• 
number 92 - 2dl. He resigned on the latter date for a IIbetter job. n PreVious 
e~ployment was listed as follQws: 

Carnegie-Illinois, Clll.Cago, 7-15-30 to 5-tl-B7, as l~etallurgist, 
Supervisor, JUrel lITTG:tELL. 

University of California, 7/1950 to 7-1-36 as instructor; Super­
visor, B. b. i'iu .;US., 

s. F. Polytechnics ti.S., S&n ~rancisco, 1-2-30 to 7-1-cO as instructor, 
&upervisor, G. Ii". G0rtLC:~ . 

O'Keefs and lJerritt, Los J..ngeles, Hall Scott "'Jotor CU' Company, 
..:.erkele;{, California, and Caterpillar Tractor, Sc:.n Leendro, C~lif., 
7-1-23 to 7-1-30 as tool ~~ker. 

Southern Ce.lifornia ~ison, LoD ~~~eles, 6-1-27 to 7-1-28, as 
junior enGineer • 

.ll.SI!.~0V; noted, in the records, that he had no relative~ ,';Qrkin;:; for the 
United States Gte~l CorDoration. 

John Paul Jones School (location not shown) eight years, graduated 
1919. 
L. A. Polytechnic School, four years, graduated 1925 in Science. 
~niversity of California, four years, graduated 1927, Jjechanical 
Engineering, B. S. degree; obtained M.S. degree in Uechanical 
J.:hgineering in 1951, r.nd a P:rID in 1934, in r;Iechanical Engineering. 

'Ihe only nEmes noted in the records were those of his family and they 
vall be set out in the description below. According to 5~ERBF~G, there is no 
picture of ,ASIillG\[ available in their records. 

JO Tf..li:fEY, manager of the Gary Credit Bureau, gave the following in­
formation concerning i.SreOIl. 

In July of 1959 he moved from liighl~nd ?ark, Illinois to 555 bCLinley, 
Gar,y, Indiana and at the time was working tor Carne~ie-Illinois at Gary. He re­
ceived credit at a local store for a small a.lvunt, ~nd owed ~~U.C5 at the time he 
left Gary, probably early in 1941. ~[,his was collected in 19'1~, when 1.Sli.CVi was 

Kisseloff-7347 
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• • 
li"linJ at 14'70 i.~von ParI: Terre..cc, lOG J;'~~beles, G&lii'ornia. 'J:.~...I.<7i ·::~ulc:. not 
disclose the nG:;:.e of tile loc~l store involved but contacted tile store "nd from 
LSI: )~ ;I S application for credit receiyecJ t!·J.e follo,ling ir.i'o!'1aation. 

'''-. 
'- ;"s perscnal refere.:rlces, ~sr.~\·: ga.ve JLfJI: SLGEl, 917 }or£ielc1, Cc:::r;t; 

·1,.."· .... · ·•• C '"1-11" ::lC-'r::r-'---I1""-'" . "'C .. _.,._;;::v 1. ..:. ."'. ::,~" , $rn€):;~e- J.n~~5" a-;. . jl~.~ '~:"~~' ::.r, '.3;:;'rj" ~t:Q~ 'G or 2ora't~on.. l..hl"(..l;''''J. 

&(;'vi:Jed. t:J.<.:.t SII.':,~ c;'::"l..U S:.J3L i:;er.z. contG.cted b~r the Credit :31.Te[·tl. :.:t t:1e tke, 
a.'1d Sot. GEL could not reccll AS): .(:7., wi,lile SIL~ hao net hilT. a fev: tir'es, but 
l::neVl little £.bout hiL:.. .~i th referE:nce to S':'~'1:2:i:i, 1i!;~.iJ-.D EiZ[lF'i:Bill-:G advised 
t t " > bl . ,. "<ItC" -- ' •• (' '1 • ~., t 11 't" f t' C fie ae J.S IJrOoa Y sl. .'. ".,. .,4. , .. " •• , ""no "C.S ... e a ur~~s J.n c:!arge 0 ne ·arne-
gie Illinois Laborator,v in Gary at t1:.e ti::;,e J..SL .J\: V;&s e::J.ployed t~lere, and v;110 

is now Chief J...istrict Letallurgist for the company, 20a E. LaSalle street, in 
C:nic~go, Illinois. 

~ check of the Gar,y City uirectories indicates th&t tr.e address 555 
J.1!cKinley was not in existance in 1959 but y;~S shown in the 1941 and 1948 records 
as the residence of G1LEG:r.: !1. YJ>L.!.:BE~f:S, manager of the State 'I'heater, t}ar'J. 

L check of the uar'J 20lice records failed to disclose any record for 
J.SI~:.iJ~7 o~mr.y0V. 

l\ ~'" The following description was taken from the Carnegie-Illinois records: 

!feme 
l~ation&lity 
Addresses 

Sex 
Golor 
Birth dt.ta 
Height 
'Weight 
Jlair 
i!.yes 
:.rarital status 

Close relatives 

~ilitar,y service 
Social Secu.rity 

.' i 

• 

von'OI~~C!n.·"'··· u.: ;LU~'" .... ,VI' 

ltussian' 
79~1 l.:anistee, 0;1ica.:;0, Tel. Sou 2499 
Jeverley bnores, Indiana (near Gary) 
l~ale 
mute 
Born 11-27-06 13.11":aukee, ~:~iscc::lsin 
5' 9in 
160 
Black 
Brovin \_ 
t:arried to LI1LIA!1~OSI!~, 
14:?5 Yewel1, Iowa Ci tzr, IovJa. 
Children, RUTH born 10-24-51; 
ROBEB.T ~ born:J.0-18-32. 
I!other, CELIA 'e:LOT-';!AU.7, born Imssia 
Fathe:r, liAP..p.y~.Sn;:);"i, born Russia. 
llone . ,,\, 
S£l-oS-eg50. 

RBFF.P.PJID upcn CGl.:PLRrIO'tj 
TO T.dE 0F~'IC~ OJ? OrtIGDl 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form No. 1 NEW YORK, NEW YORK 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

SF 100-25417 
FILE NO. 

REPORT MADE AT D~~!14EN9 P~IOD FOR ~ICH MADE REPORT MADE BY 

SAN FRANCISCO .J..! (i, 1/4,5,6/49 DAVID EDVJIN TODD 

TITLE CHARf>2fljmrr= JAY DAVID WFI'PTAKER CHAl.!BERS, was; et al 
ESPIONAGE - R. 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

ROBERT CLAYTON ~:nLLIAMS presently confined to the 
Agnew r.:ental Hospital, San Jose, California. JOHN 
WOLCOTT PORTF.R, according to iJurtindale Hubbell 
Law Directory, is a practicing attorney in Los Angeles, 
Cdlifornia. 

P. 

REFERENCE: Bureau File 74-1333. 
Report of SA EDV'JIN O • .JOHNSON dated at Denver, Colorado, 
December 24, 1948., 

DETAILS : 

AT SAN FEANCISCO, CALIFOR~A 

This report contains thG results of investigation conducted 
jointly by Special Agent CHARLES F. BRUSCH and the writer .. 

It was determinad that ROBERT CLAYTON ~VILLIA"("fS VIUS formerly 
associated with the Labor Burea~ of the Middle West at 785 Market Street, 
San Fr~ncisco, California, and that he maintained residence at 107 Burbank 

JO 

Street, San Mateo, California. His wife, Mrs. ROBERT CLAYTON ~JILLIAMS, 
advised agents that ROBERT CLAYTON l·;JILLIAJ:.fS was committed to .the Agnew Mental 
Hospital on January 3, 1949, and that the doctors could give her' no 
approximate date as to his release. 

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT 
FORWARDED. IN CHAR E DO NOT WRITE II'! THESE SPACES -I __ ~~~~· ____________________ ~~~G~I _______ -, __________ -.~ ______ -. ____________ ~/ 

(5).. BU:rG9~ OF THIS REPORT 

';( - New York (l-Attn. T. J. 
Donegan, Spec. Asst. to Atty.G8n'1). 

1 - Denver (inf.) 

I I 

2 - Los Angeles (AMSD - 2 Encls.t-_________ --. ____ I ______ --I 
2 - San Francisco I 

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16-30035-1 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Fotm.No.1 ~r'" 'V .• ~. 
THISCASEORIGINATEDAT ;',-.;t ~-'~'.k 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

l-lQ.w.49 
TITI.E 

PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADE 

1-7-~3' 

REPORT MADE BY 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

J.'; ;"J'.i;'\,! 
-~~; .. r;r" ... '~i.Q~ .. ,~ 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

APF'ROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

a~c.l!ti:':.lu Cllrrtoi!ic-nl1nJis :J,fto-l t\lrpoA.~*'tlvn, Ci~r-.rJ Indil\"!W. :1.mU ... 
ea'te kJ.<t:f, j,~J: .-:\: (;Ql,lO~d by thb.t CO:'fJ;'!!1yaa : ,·.t~Uur21JJt at 
Ij~J .r'lt.!1t tt"~ J\t"':~ 1931 to :ctooor lU40. ;. ,0 t'erart!nc~s or or­
~~i~atio~G shown i.~ record. ~lo ind1e~tion of ~on~aet1on _ith 
c..tner :U.lb.H: ct:'l :bdi~atr,;'~ in rt'cc.r1. Credit ~eord,::nr;rJ ,a .... 
cl~Jif~t; ;N:t'.~:':1h;1 ,t·.,it'fC 1C;}i ,-s6d '..PI' ~.: 1 ..... .'. 'lif'!rfi ICt¥l r~.r:sot!s" 
'1Q t ';L'll .t.c~'U .. ..j.'~ t!.'d, 1.ii.:\ : • .:L",; .'~c ('rimj,rILl rn'vrc{ f)£ i,' ·n: ';,1 

ilat"'J i;'Qlif:a. 

- i; 1) (} -

uur~au file 14-1~35 
'leletyps !.ra:n ;;C~ lvl'l, l-:;'~j 
t.;;oletlPd tJ '!ew ).'0).'Ii: l':-I-';~. 

1;- !Li.l':, ;;:",~- 13,,' .. WI e.::';;l(;)vQ iIj' 1.LtG ~OVtl' c~.r;.ay i'r()1"..J, .li.tle v J 1~'57 
to f.prl1 1, ll1:i9 i:.i a ,,~ti>llur;_d.8t in t~}e ;,otiill'.a·1.iciil : ~.p.rlme:J.t 
'U.'lcier check nU::;;)fJl' !11 - t:-S5, t;L"1d irCl4;. ,i\ptil 1, l:.jli~ to ',ctoOftr .51, 
l'J40 .:. • ~;A!"llQ:i;lst in t;~u .... u.J.l1.a-iic.l ~tvr~:t.~rYJ ~r cneok 

SPECIAL AGENT' 
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

I _______________ : ___ ~I----~I~--'I-------I 
COPIES OI"THIS REPORT 

@ ... .Jureau. AI.:SD 
tJ - i;eli 101'11. (1 T. J. Donegan!) A:':SD 
2 - lndia:u;\}101is 
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\ CONF 3 STNS 

W~tNGTON AND tuFO 52 BALTIMORE 3 FROftl NEW YORK 1 J ~~:: '7-'52P I: 'ii 

~RECT0R AND SACS URGENT a~' '.7-". ~:'~~:i;;) 
/~~ .. v " .f - t-- ~ ~ ~ 

(/J a!rJ---," / ;:~/ :;-J--' J 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS. ETAL, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY<Q.j~ 
E;SP. R. INTERVIEW WITH ISABEL FIELDS, ~AID OF HISS-S, NYC, REFLEej{Y' 

V . 
THAT A 'DON~ILGHMAN HAD VISITED ALGER HISS AT ~+S APARTMENT SOMETIME 

BEFORE C,HRISTMAS NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT. CYNTHIA~NES, S IS TER~ IN~LAt!J. 

OF DO~AL~I$S, ADVISED AGENTS THAT SHE HAD ATTENDED SEVER~L PARTIES 

AT ALGER HISS-S RESIDENCE WASHINGTON, D.C. WITH,DON TILGHMAN. MISS 

JON~S DESCRIBED TILGHMAN AS FORMER STATE DEPT. EMPLOYEE ATTACHED TO 

DOCUMENTARY FILM SECTION, DATES UNKNOWN, BUT BELIEyED TO BE DURING ,. 
~ 

SAME PERIOD AS ALGER HISS. SHE FURTHER SAID TILGHl1AN WAS RELATED TO . . 
MRS. RIDGEWA~RIMBLE, BAL TIMOR':, folD. WHO .RAISED MISS JONES AFTER 

HER PARENTS DIED. MISS JONES SAID SHE SAW TILGH~~~ BEFgRE C~I~IMA~ 
'" . ,CORDED - 68; zt -/:!3!J -t!5@ \~r.,!!! 

. -, .,,' ~-"'~~~ D - 68 ~ L . i) '1;1. 1.1'"" "JlMHnf.EldZ'.I:~~ NDEX£ 'lG"I' Ji~'J '/I ,t, "', 

~x*xxx~ EX~ 116 ~ JA~Jl~le.m J t I' 

NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT, IN NYC, AND THAT HE WAS GOING TO VISIT HIS PARENTS 

AT GROSSES POINT NEAR EASTON, MD. AT CHRISTMAS, AND EXPECTED r9 RE­

TURN TO NYC AFTER FIRST OF YEAR AT WHICH TIME HE \vOULD CONTACT M~SS' 

JOt:JES. NY FILES SHOH TILGHMAN f'tlENTIONED IN GREGORY REPORT OF SA b2 i 
b7D 

I 'J 
LAMBERT ZANDER DATED MARCH THREE, F?RTYSEVEN WHENI I t., 

END OF P-AGE . .lQJ-l~· C 1S t:.':: '~: : L...-----A-./-1...J/~.,,;1)1 
° Kisseloff-7351 '/ ,,' 

'f 
I' 



• , 
• 

PAGE TWO 

L.....-___ ...... IADVISED TILGH11AN TO HAVE CONTACTED ALGER HISS NOVEMBER 

b2 
b7D 

TWENTYEIGHT" FORTYSIX AT WHICH TIME TILGHMAN SAID HE WAS A SHORT STORY 

WRITER. SAME SOURCE REVEALED THAT TILGHMAN AT HISS-S RESIDENCE DEC. 

~A TWENTYEIGHT, FORTYSIX AND THAT HE CONTACTED QUOT~,~\:GNES 

UNQUOTE AT EASTON, MD., TELEPHONE FIVE NINE FIVE J AND TOLD HER NOT 

TO EXPECT HIM FOR DINNER. WFO REQUESTED TO SE~RCH RECORDS OF STATE 

DEPARTMENT FOR BACKGROUND INFO AND ADVISE BALTIM9RE WHICH SHOULD THEN 

ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND THOROUGHLY INTERVIEW TILGHMAN RE HIS ASSOCIATIONS 

l WITH ALGER HISS, HIS KNOWLEDGE OF WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER AND WHETHER 

~HE HAS ANY TYPEWRITTEN SPECIMENS IN HIS POSSESSION OF ALGER HISS 

OR HIS 'WIFE, ALSO ASCERTAIN KNOWLEDGE OF CYNTHIA JONES. IF TILGHNAN 

NOT AVAILABLE BALTIMORE SHOULD ATTEMPT TO ASCERTAIN PRESENT LO­

CATION. 

SCHEIDT 

11 
,44 

'RUlWHX.-

DELETE THE TWO ~X/ OUT LINE ON FIRST PAGE" 

.·RftK ... X BA A9K AND DISC, WA HOLD PLS 

BA DONT FORGET ME ON THE LIN OK 

OK NY R 3 BA Kisseloff-7352 
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u. s. n~TMRnvlErlT'Ot Ji.!sn~::: 

::m.jr~'UNICi'TlmlS SECJrl~~! 

WA 4 NY 2 FROM BALTO 1-12-49 3-09 PM EST 

/nIRECT~R AND SAC NE~ORK'~"'-' ROUTIN~ 
\ ~AY DAVID WHITTAKER~AMBERS, ETAL, PERJURY, 

NY JAN. TEN. REVlEW·OF BALTIMORE OFFICE INDICES DISCLOSES ALL INFO J~) 
AVAiLABLE TO BALTIMORE RE CHAMBERS 

SEARCHED .. 
" 

Me FARLI~ 

END 

BE B 

SA 2 R :NY~~ . ' 

SA R 4 WA 

ALREADY FURNISHED NY. ALL ALIASES 

/ J'''' '.7- IJ I JI 
. ".'" Q~ 

RECORDED· 68 11. --/:/j'::' ,-

EX·lIS 
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W~ FROa NEW YORK ~1 
irRECTOR URGENT 

~ 

FEDEliAL CUiiCAU OF IWIESTlGhilOi ,Ir;' 
(I. S. OEPMTf.1ENT OF JUSTICE ' • 

COr.1MU~iICATlOrJS SECTlor}-·---~ .~'- -""'-

12 355 P 

JAY DAVID ~mITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, 

AND BUREAU TELS JAN SEVEN RE JOHN LOOMIS SHERMAN. T. J. 
.' 

SPECIAL ASSISTANT AG HANDLING GJ PRESENTATION INSTANT ,MATTER, ADVISES 

HE DESIRES TO ISSUE SUB.POENA FOR SHERMAN. SAN DIEGO ACCORDINGLY 1VILL 

C0NTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE SHERMAN AND WILL ADVISE IMMEDIATELY HIS ~, 
ADDRESS WHEN LOCAtED. WILL ALSO SET OUT BY TELETYPE ANY APPRO-

PJ!IATE LEADS FOR ~OCJiTI<!N OF SHERMAN. . 8 ,1. tj -JJ3j -1S-~ 
RECORDED ~ 6 ~ - ,.) k __ ' " 

SAN DIEGO ADVISED , 
, 'J . .li3f'1A , , '\" • /.',\¢ 

END . ; Iq ' ,' , iii>- - 1'(,/ 

. ' ~o L 
/ 

- NY'R 1,1 vIA 

'SCHEIDT " 12. -- ' 

EX-lIS 
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~TON ArID. LOS' ANGELES FROll . WASIl FIEl..D 

. l>IRECTOR AND SAC, LOS ANGELES . ' . 

. ,1~Il. WHlTTA.~ER CllAMBERS, WAS, E~lq" PERJURY, ESp.· n~IS ... R. 

STEPHEii~RRA~~ ~AS AN ATrORNEtINTHE S~LICITOR . GENBRAL'S- OFFI~E . 

WHILE ALGER HISS WAS AI,SO mm.OYED THERE. IN NINETEEN- THIRTYFIVE IJID· ' 
~~" ~-,~'; 

;¥\, > ,';':;)II'~'~::'TY. FARnAND WAS,A CLOSE ASSOCIA'l'E OF HISS AND AFREQUENi' 

AT HISS RESIDElmE. FARRAND NOO IN PRIVATE PRACTICE IN LOs 

.§':Ii" ........ Lf<;IlJ. LoS A~nELES IS REQUESTED· TOINTERV!Etl FARRAND WITH HEFERENCE 

ANY INFOWlATION HE MAY HAVE F..EGARnING AWEn HISS, HIS ASSOCIATES, AIm 

1r .-< '~'~"-' ALLEGED: ~lEMBERSH1:P Dr THE CF UNDERGROUND TIl WASHINGTON, 00, IN , . 

ADDITION 'TO SifiJtTF,cT MATrER REFERRED TO, IN BUTEL DA'fE:!i JANUARY TEN,IAST" 

~"' ''''l<lI;''''''''''''' OF A1.L ' OFFICES Dl INSTANT MATTER. 
I ' 

HOTTEL 

, ~ CC ... New York by Mau ' 

. ,,~ ';;;;', , ', 
, .', 

. ::. ." , 
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NEW yo:::2

:::HINGTON F~::: ::D SAN FRANCISCO HTM \:i.=;,:::,,. .':.1 
~ \ URGENT ~ . If-···· , :.' I 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER~HAMBERS, WAS ." ALGF:R~ISS , PERJURY, ESPIONAGE 

HAVEN 

IS ~ R. RE WFO LETTER TO BUREAU JANUARY S~V~NTH LASt. 

INQUIRY AT NDI CANAAN, CONN. REFLECTS ELIZABETH L~ISS . 'A~D JO.HN~_ 
. )It; lit \ 

S'UTRO \~ERE ISSUED MARRIAGE LICF:NSE OCTO,BER HJELVE, NTt'lEITEN'1'HIRTYONE. 
----.----
-"" MARRIAGE PERFORMED AT NEW CANAAN OCTOBER SIXTEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYONE 

I 
BY REV. DR. CLTJTON M. BREWER, LECTURER AT YALE UNIVERSITY.. BRIDE . 

LftLs.., ~ 
LISTED PARENTS AS ~HIJ~ te_t!.8-~S~)N . ~S, JR. AND CAROLINE DO\!J. INQUI RY 

REFLECTS CAROLINE DOW HISS AND PHILIP HANSON HISS, JR., DECEASED M.D., 

~RE PARENTS OF ONl.:Y fTJJO CHILDREN, NAt1ELY, ELIZAs;rl,H ~('f~Nn PHILIP H~ 
HISS, THE THIRD. SON, PHILIP'THE THIRD, A vJRITER'frnlJ-pkOTOGRAPHER, 

. - .~ .. 
, PRESENTLY INSTITUTING DIVORCE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST WIFE, MARJORIE B • . 
~~IS? AT BRIDGEPORT, CONN. MRS. MARJORIE B. HISS DESCRIBED \. \H X 

BY NEt'} CANAAN POLICE OFFICIALS AS MORALLY LOOSE. :11i.s.. • .-S~~9LIN~~OW\.\-ISS "-I 

REPORTED EN ROUTE T0 st\~·: FRt\~~CISCO TO VISIT DAUGHTE~J~ 15~~ jon M~5!S. 
_ RECORDED ~ 68 11" _ /' ," ·---~'1V3· ; Ii· 

JOHIl A. SUTRO. '. 1 ~ - ' .. ,0 ;: 

INDEXED ~ 68 i'r J;/; J..'~ 12'/ :"\ 
NEW YORK REQUESTED TO ADVISE NEW HAVE~ IF INTERVIEW 'WITH MARJORIE B. 

HISS IS DESIRED • 

..... " ,.- , 

a 1'J ... -" \, 
NY AND SF BEING ADVI~~D. ' C' . ' <>. · 
END 

3~93 P OK BFBI WAS DC NC 


